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As a multi-service Non-Government Organisation rooted in Hong Kong with faith, hope and love, we uphold our

collective responsibility fo stimulate the extension of self-help and mutual support, promote social equity and justice
and strive for excellence in professional service delivery for the development of a caring and sharing society.
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We affirm our faith that each person has one’s innate dignity,
uniqueness and worth with potential growth in and contribution
to the society. We respect each person’s right in self-determination
and empower our clientele to select and use available resources
in a realistic and responsible manner. We believe that no person is
an island and that each neighbourhood and community needs a
sound communication system to enhance interaction and mutual
support. Hence, we aim to develop a partnership with government
departments, statutory bodies and other NGO’s conerned in
formulating just social policies benefitting both the individuals and the
community and fo monitor their implementation.

We adhere to the ethical values of social work and hope to excel in
providing quality service for any group and grassroots community,
especially the vulnerable and disabled in need. We pledge that every
decision, action and programme of NAAC will be responsive, cost-
effective and feasibly proactive. Preventive and innovative projects
will be introduced not only to solve existing problems, but to reverse
certain anti-social frends such as juvenile violence, street crimes, youth
drug abuse and social deprivation which are plaguing most cities in
the world. We hope to enhance the public spirit fo create meaningful
role-opportunities for both the elderly and youth and at the same fime
cultivate better human resources to meet the developmental needs of
Hong Kong as well as our motherland.

We will enrich our growing staff and community volunteers with both
pre-service and in-service training and stimulate self and national
awareness so that the aforementioned values, knowledge and skills
will be better mobilised to help those in need, regardless of their
ethnicity, origins, religions, class and political inclinationWe will also
emphasise team work with different disciplines and cross border
colleague through openess, mutual trust, frequent sharing and
exchanges of expertise and experience. We will continue fo encourage
and inspire volunteerism and quality community service not only in the
Special Administrative Region but also increasingly in the Pear! River
Delta as we have begun to extend our services there in the past few
years. Our tenet of “Love Thy Neighbours as Thy Self” in the 21st century
should become more challenging as we demonstrate our care and
love in our neighbouring region and provinces.
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In this Belief, we dedicate our Mission and the three ‘E‘ culture (Extension, Equity and Excellence) to any
neighbourhood and community group which may need our services.
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F Equity

Hilli Excellence

TmERBIRE  BEREIES
EMEE

We engage in qualitative and quantitative improvement in
service delivery, supervisory and managerial aspect.

BRI BRI EBER -

& Aims & Objectives

To provide our neighbours with needed information,
counseling and appropriate services to enhance social
functioning of individuals, families and local communities,
and referrals to appropriate agencies and advice for those in
distress or perplexity.

To collect and provide data for the analysis of social problems,
showing where gaps exist in services and concerning or in
relation to communication between people and government
and voluntary agencies; and fo make these data available, if
necessary, to those concerned with the necessary action and
social reform.

To conduct public opinion surveys, census and social research
either independently or jointly with any interested bodly.

To encourage community integration and mutual assistance
of the people through the promotion of neighbourliness and
community development.

#4834t Corporate Culture
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We abide by social work principles and values with an emphasis
on promoting justice and righteousness, obligation and right.
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We extend our services from grassroots development fo muilti-

services and extend our service place from Hong Kong fo
neighbouring areas such as Mainland China and Macau

HEEE A Corporate Governance
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Symbolic Meaning of Our Logo

Circle

PR L2 AR -

Symbolises the world and all mankind.

MEEEBIRE R WG L AYFE ST
Two Housing Structures Shaped
Like Broad Arrows Upward

FEEBEAEIFEARR X
HETIERIE - A& REEER
XEBERZTEERERNARS
h o EEEFIREREMNOER
Symbolises upward mobility of healthy
grassroots development through the
concerted effort of both formal &
informal sectors, professional social
work ethics, knowledge and skill
together with fraditional cultural value
and all walks of life.

=1 K E High Rise Building
FBHSEBRERN LERLBER—(EA
EFRER Nt TR R LEFNEEE
o EREdRESEBACE —ERE -
B 2% BE  AERVELE -
Symbolises our society having a healthy and
vertical movement, indicating the promotion
of social uplift on a broad basis and good
neighbour spirit extending to different levels
of the community to promote a just, caring,
sharing, respectful, co-operative and
harmonious society.

&€ Orange Colour

KEEE - B BIEEE o
Symbolises joy, creativity, enthusiasm and
bright.

H & White Colour
REAIE « BENAE -

Symbolises pure, clean and honest.

np
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B E s Corporate Governance

Facing the social unrest and the unchecked epidemic of COVID-19, Hong
Kong is undergoing an unprecedented difficult period . Many people
in Hong Kong are anxious and worried about the future. No matter it
is the widespread tfurmoil in the community or the depression of socio-
economic activities caused by the severe epidemic, they have triggered
negative feelings, including uneasiness, insecurity and uncertainty,
among the general public, filling the whole society with a sense of
powerlessness. The disadvantaged groups are particularly affected
by these challenges. When personal protective materials were in short
supply, the prices of the only available materials soared, rendering
them unaffordable for the elderly and low-income families, and
therefore exposing their health to the danger of virus contraction. Some
families have also suffered from a cut in household income because of
unemployment or underemployment, and suddenly found themselves
at the verge of poverty. Elderly are homebounded for long periods of
time and have to be isolated from society, causing them more likely to
develop the feelings of loneliness, anxiety and depression. Our society
has to acknowledge and offer assistance to all these circumstances
urgently.

As a multi-service social institution rooted in Hong Kong with faith,
hope and love, we have to shoulder the responsibility of assisting the
disadvantaged in their common fight against the epidemic at this
difficult time. Even though it is not possible to show our care through
face-to-face meetings, | must thank my colleagues who ceaselessly
make phone calls or video calls to send their caring greetings to our
service users, to understand their needs and living conditions, and
to provide them with necessary assistance in a timely manner. In the
meantime, my colleagues also take advantage of various service
forms and platforms, such as using information technology to set up
e-learning platforms or to produce short online videos, so that they
can offer the most appropriate services to service users. Nevertheless,
in the face of this severe epidemic, our effort alone is not enough to
meet the huge anti-epidemic needs of the underprivileged community.
Fortunately, there are numerous enthusiastic persons, groups as well as
organisations in our society which care to lend a helping hand. They do
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not only provide service users with the sorely needed personal protective
materials, but also reach out to the service users with heartwarming
love and care. It instantly fills the whole Hong Kong with a warm current,
nourishing many disheartened souls. On behalf of the service users,
we would like to express our most sincere gratitude to everyone who
has helped. The epidemic is merciless, but there is still love in this world.
The Council will definitely continue to work with various government
departments, business sectors, professional groups, district organisations,
and learning institutions to build a more caring, cooperative, harmonious
and inclusive community.

The impact of the COVID-19 outbreak has also urged us to rethink the
need for agility and flexibility in the delivery of our services in response
to the rapidly changing social situations. We need to understand how fo
make good use of information technology so that our services can reach
service users more effectively. With the restructuring of the management,
I hope that the Council will have more innovative thinking to develop new
forms of service deployment, seek breakthroughs in this ever-changing
social situation, and devise more flexible and innovative service plans
to respond fo the varying needs of different sectors of the community.
We will develop more diversified services based on the “self-help” and
“mutual assistance” format, so that the vulnerable population in society
can receive fimely and appropriate support and services.

Looking into the future, we will continue to uphold the founding spirit of
the Council, “Where needs our services is our Neighbour’, and the theme
we set at the Council’s the 50th anniversary, “Walk with Neighbour,
Connect Conscientious Person”. We are committed to providing more
diverse, appropriate and high-quality services to the different sectors of
Hong Kong society.
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As our new management team came on board last year, we
encountered challenges from the local social movements and
COVID-19, which has greatly affected the operation of our service
units. Many activities or services were suspended or postponed,
some service units were even closed in order to avoid gathering of
groups and reduce the risks of virus infection. These challenges have
not only placed impact on the traditional mode of services of social
service organizations, but also caused various social problems in
the society. For example, students have stayed at home for a long
period of fime due to school suspension, which led fo increased
friction and fension between parents and children. In order to
reduce local infections in the community, person-to-person contact
and communication were reduced, which could lead to loneliness
and alienation over fime. In addition, the various anti-epidemic
measures and restrictions have also greatly affected Hong Kong’s
economy and economic activities. The downtfurn followed by
large-scale business closures and unemployment, which have
greatly affected the livelihoods of the low-income citizens. In face
of these social situations and service constraints, the agility of the
management team is indispensable.

Thanks to the management team for their efforts fo promptly
deploy and respond to social events and the quick development
of COVID-19. Apart from formulating appropriate guidelines
for service units to handle emergencies in the community, and
strengthening staff training to meet the needs of service users,
the management team also actively assisted in the sourcing and
procurement of various epidemic protective supplies, conducted
epidemic prevention education and training, provided our staff with
protective equipment to fulfill their daily care work in catering the
needs of different service users under the epidemic. Given the tight
global supply of epidemic protective supplies, | would like fo express
my sincere grafitude to the President, Vice President, Executive
Committee and various Sub-committees for their unfailing support
and assistance, bridged resources from various sectors, donated
or purchased various epidemic protective supplies to support the
daily needs of our service users, and for our staff. | would also like to
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thank all our staff for their abiding effort in work and doing their best
to cater the needs of service users during this fough period under
the constant social unrest and raging epidemic. In this respect, the
Executive Committee has convened a special meeting to approve
the allocation of funds from the surplus of the lump sum grant fo
provide anti-epidemic allowances to frontline staff in residential
care services and home care services, and to provide “Cheer up
Reward” to all staff members. Last but not least, | would like to thank
over a hundred enthusiastic groups, companies and individuals for
actively bridging and referring various epidemic protective supplies
and daily necessities, fo donate to the underprivileged groups in the
community. Some groups also sentf volunteers to deliver the supplies
to those in need, sending care and concern to show the spirit of
caring and compassion in the “Neighbourhood”.

In terms of NGO governance, NAAC has formulated policies
and procedures in financial management, human resource
management, NGO governance and accountability in accordance
with the requirements of the “Best Practice Manual” by the Sociall
Welfare Department. The respective policies and procedures have
been documented into the “Best Practice Manual” leaflet and
published on the NAAC website for the information of staff and
public. In terms of professional support, the Executive Committee
has added two new members last year, namely Mr. Sui Wai Keung
and Mr. Alan Siu Yu Bun. Mr. Stephen Sui Wai Keung is the former
Secretary for Labour and Welfare, and Mr. Alan Siu Yu Bun is the
former Director of Administration & Development of the Department
of Justice. The two new members have extensive knowledge and
experience in public affairs, administration and policy formulation,

2019 - 2020 FF R Annual Report
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which will help enhance the governance capabilities of the organization
to cope with complex and ever-changing social situations. In addition,
the Sub-committees have also invited various professionals and
experts fo join in order to provide advice, guidance and supervision
in the respective scope of the Sub-committees. Please refer to the
annual report for the list of newly added members of the subsidiary
committees. Besides, we are sad and regret for losing our member,
Mr. TSUI Hau Leung who has been the Chairman of our Steering Sub-
committee on Premises Renovation. During his tenure, Mr. TSUI has
worked very hard fo visit different service units and provide professional
advice for us to handle the renovation works so as to ensure the smooth
implementation of the projects. We are sincerely grateful to Mr. TSUI for
his contribution to our Council.

In order fo strengthen the communication between the Executive
Committee, management feam, service unit staff and service users,
the Executive Committee regularly visits various service units to
communicate with staff, service users and stakeholders to listen and
understand their opinions on service operation, work environment and
conditions, staff remuneration and benefits etc. Apart from these, the
Executive Committee also attended meetings of senior staff, service unit
supervisors and divisional heads fo communicate and share with them
on future agency direction and development.

NAAC also makes good use of the lump sum grant and resources
to provide care for employees, consolidate human resources and
offer quality services. NAAC has adjusted and supplemented the
salaries of employees according to the percentage of civil servant
salary adjustments, confinued to purchase medical insurance for all
employees, and implemented family-friendly schemes. Regarding the
mechanism for managing and monitoring the provident fund reserve of
non-fixed employees, taking into account the amount of reserve and the
government’s possible cancellation of the “MPF hedging mechanism”
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in the future, it was decided that the percentage of employer’s
MPF voluntary contributions will remain unchanged. Last year, the
employer’s MPF contribution rate for non-fixed employees who
had worked for no less than seven years was maintained at seven
percent. In addition, to give staff members more options for MPF
scheme, NAAC has introduced new MPF service provider last year.
Regarding human resource consolidation, in response to service
and development needs, a subsidy scheme has been specially
launched for staff members to pursue professional courses in
physiotherapy or occupational therapy, a “staff development
team” has been set up for planning and running staff training
programs, a staff recognition scheme has been launched to
recognize employees for their dedication in serving the community,
hard work and devotion. We hope to encourage and cultivate an
organizational culture of gratitude and praise.

To conclude, 83 of our service units all strived fo improve the quality
of their services in response to the service needs arising from the
ever-changing social environment. Last year, more than 2,569,884
person times participated in our services and activities. Such
high level of service is not only due to the efforts of our Executive
Committee and Sub-committees, advisors, volunteers and staff,
but also the support and assistance from friends and supporters
from all walks of life. On behalf of NAAC, | would like to express our
sincere gratitude to the Labour and Welfare Bureau, the Home
Affairs Bureau, the Social Welfare Department, the Home Affairs
Department, and other related government departments, the
Liaison Office of the Central People’s Government, the Hospital
Authority, The Community Chest of Hong Kong, the Lottery
Fund, the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charity Trust, District Councils,
corporations, numerous findings and the support of various
generous donors. | hope we can continue to walk hand in hand to
build our caring community.
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Last year was a year full of challenges.| was officially promoted to the post
of Executive Director in September 2019. First, | experienced the amendment
of the Fugitive Offenders Ordinance, which aroused great concern of the
community. The occurrence of large scale social incidents has resulted in road
congestion and suspension of public fransport services, which affected the
operation of our service units. As social events cooled slightly, coronaviruses
were ravaging communities. In order to reduce the spread of the epidemic
in the community, government departments have implemented special work
arrangements. The Social Welfare Department had issued guidelines that,
except for residential care services as usual, other subsidized social services
would be suspended or only limited services were provided. Our staff who
had visited the mainland or whose family members had visited the mainland
should undergo self-isolation for 14 days before returning fo work; However,
due to shortage of manpower, some of them still needed fo confinue to work,
which make the front-line staff of the service units very worried. Coupled with
the suspension of service centres during the epidemic, many service users
were frapped in their homes, worried about being infected all day long, and
their emotional and mental state required much attention. In the face of these
emergencies, it was a test of governance wisdom and determination.

Thanks to Mr. TAI Keen Man, the Vice-Chairman of the Executive Committee,
for his foresight in assessing the development of the social events and
formulating guidelines for response in advance during his tenure as our
Executive Director. Thanks to the attentive of the Executive Committee’s
members for reminding us to formulate in advance some mechanisms of
mutual support among service units in emergency so as to ensure smooth
operation of the service units. With the concerted efforts of all members of
the management feam, Response Team and Support Team were set up
early at the beginning of the epidemic fo take timely response measures
and formulate guidelines for the service units to handle issues arising from
the epidemic, and coordinate the procurement and distribution of epidemic
prevention materials, so that the staff had adequate protection. Community
resources were also mobilized to support the needy in the community.
Regardless of the chaotic conditions and risk of infection, staff from the
service units are still stick to their jobs and take care of the needs of the service
users. Through the concerted efforts of all parties, we can break through
the problems one by one, and fully experience the “neighbor” spirit of our
Council. | am very glad to work with all these selfless committee members, the
concerted management team, and the colleagues who abide by their duties
and care for our service users. | also sincerely thank all for the efforts made.
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Following the re-organization of the management feam, the
supervision work of the members has been re-arranged to enhance
their understanding on the services and operation of the service units,
so as to explore the direction of service integration and fo enable
them fo respond more appropriately to the changing needs in the
community. Under the leadership of the former Executive Director,
mechanisms and governance measures have been put in place
to monitor the overall performance of the Council, in particular the
budget, financial management and manpower expenses. Next, we
need to keep an eye on potential risks so as to have early prevention,
strengthen management and improve service quality.

Over the past year, there have been breakthrough developments in our
services. Following the launch of Mrs Lam Sum Wan Day Care Centre
for the Elderly in March 2019, Long Ping Day Care Centre for the Elderly
also started to operate in October. We have also been commissioned
by the Social Welfare Department to operate an Outreaching Team
for Ethnic Minorities and a Parents / Relatives Resource Centre. The
former aims to serve ethnic minorities living in Hong Kong Island and
Kwun Tong District; the latfter is to support the parents / relatives of the
persons with disabilities living in outlying islands. The two projects have
been launched in March 2020. In addition, we have cooperated with
the Yang Memorial Methodist Social Service to operate a Pilot Scheme
on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institution, under which two day
creches and four nurseries have been able to employ social workers to
provide counselling, support and referral services to young children and
their parents. The 10 elderly service units of our Council have received
funding from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Fund to
implement a 30-month “eHealth” electronic health management plan.
In addition, we successfully applied for the support of the Community
Investment and Inclusion Fund to launch a number of social service
teams in Tung Chung, Tuen Mun, Sham Shui Po and Tai Po to help the
residents to adapt in their new living areas.
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Additional resources have also been allocated to many of our service
units. These include: Tung Chung Integrated Service Centre has
received an additional allocation of about $900,000 to strengthen
prevention and support services for vulnerable children and
adolescents. Under the “one school, two social workers” scheme, more
social workers have been recruited for school social work services.
Special Child Care Centres have also received additional funding to
hire more social workers and nurses. With the increase in the number of
cases served by Together Home Care Service for Persons with Severe
Disabilities, additional funding is provided to increase manpower to
handle additional service needs. Wong Tai Sin Wellness Support Centre
has also received additional funding to strengthen the rehabilitation
professional and supervisory staff. In addition, we have received over 3
million grants from the Innovation and Technology Fund for Application
in Elderly and Rehabilitation Care for our service units to purchase, lease
or test innovative technology products to enhance service efficiency or
improve the life quality of our service users.

In terms of service provision, our service units are keeping pace with
the times so as o provide innovative and appropriate services. Our
Children and Youth Service Division tried tfo combine traditional
Chinese medicine treatment to provide early identification and
treatment for hidden drug addicts in the community; Through the
promotion of the “Coffee Bunny” project, we successfully cultivated
a group of young people’s interest and enthusiasm for coffee, and
towards the development of the coffee profession. Our Family and
Child Welfare Service Division continues to adopt a “family-oriented”
intervention model, caring for the unique needs of different families.
In addition, groups with Chinese characteristics, such as children’s
Lion Dance Group and Dragon Boat Group, are organized for South
Asians, and performances as well as competitions are arranged to
promote social inclusion.

Apart from promoting community support on dementia services, our
Elderly Service Division is also very concerned about other needs
of the elders. With support from the Lotteries Fund, a pilot training
scheme was organized for foreign domestic helpers to strengthen
their skills in caring for the frail elderly. Funded by the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust Fund, two projects were launched including
JC JoyAge which was to enhance the resiliency of the elderly in facing
the challenges of ageing and another project was to match single
elderly of limited mobility with volunteers to go to parks, centres
and supermarkets together for activities or keeping contact with the
community. Cooperation was made with the Nethersole School of
Nursing at the Chinese University of Hong Kong to conduct a survey on
Nutritional Status and Dietary Habit of the Older Adults in Hong Kong,
and an online press conference was held. In response to the findings,
a project was piloted to buy raw food for the needy elders to deal with
their risk of being malnutrition. Later, the project was supported by the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Fund to ensure that the elderly
who are living alone could have nutritious food during the epidemic.
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Our Rehabilitation Service Division was endeavored fo develop the
talents of the service users. With the support of Mr. William Shum,
Founder and CEO of Memorigin, the paintings of two service users
with artistic talents, were used as the dials of two “Charity Tourbillon”
to show their talents and build up their confidence. In addition, we
had also gathered the creativity and efforts of our service users
from different service units fo make use of waste plastic bottles to
produce animal decorations. The products were gathered for an
exhibition, which attracted many people stop to take photos with
the animals, showing the talents of our service users.

With regard to social incidents and the COVID-19, the service
delivery mode of our service units has also changed accordingly.
In order to access and support the youths with emotional distress,
our youth workers have held a lot of online support programmes
as well as outreaching to hospitals and police stations for early
identification. In response to the epidemic, our workers have make
use of different electronic media to get contact with our service
users, to deliver messages and to promote health education.
Numerous enthusiastic groups, foundations, and commercial firms
are networked to provide support for elderly and low income
families by sending meats and vegetables, dry food, hot meals,
food coupons or various protective materials fo promote caring in
the community. Our Council also cooperates with UMP Healthcare
Holdings Limited to provide free telemedicine consultation services
for the elderly and the disabled in need. Faced with prolonged
stay at home, friction among family members increases. Coupled
with unemployment or underemployment, families also experience
financial hardship and the number of cases requested for
assistance increases sharply. Re-allocation of manpower in the
service units has been made to provide support to the families
whenever necessary.

In face of the changing needs, we are endeavored on
equipping our staff with necessary skill and knowledge. Hence,
a number of staff support programmes, including suicide crisis
management, legal protection and liability of social workers,
Arts Therapy and Mental Health First Aid, were organized.
Our Council will confinue to make good use of the Lump Sum
Grant to enhance the capability of our staff, strengthen human
resources development and improve service quality.

The work reports and statistics of our various service divisions
are concisely and orderly presented in the subsequent pages.
Our Council is determined to continue to respond to the
Government’s initiatives and maintain professional integrity
and provide quality services.
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In the financial year ended 31 March 2020, our Council
received a total income of HK$775,530,067 which included
HKS$S567,645,134 subvention from the Social Welfare
Department, HK$28,851,360 from the Education Bureau,
HK$9,157,000 from the Hospital Authority, HK$5,685,825 from
the Home Affairs Department, HK$3,324,365 from the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, HK$3,105,112 from the Labour
and Welfare Bureau, HK$1,459,127 from the Hong Kong
Housing Authority and the Housing Department, HK$431,137
from the Community Chest of Hong Kong, HK$81,759,483
from Operating Income (including Service and Programme
Fee), HK$7,942,543 from Donations, HK$884,605 from Flag
Day, HK$49,210,673 from the Lotteries Fund, HK$16,073,703
from Other Income. Above income mainly used in Family
and Child Welfare Service, Children and Youth Service,
Elderly Service, Rehabilitation Service, Community
Development, Mainland Service, Education Service and
Health Care Service. Our total operating expenditure for the
same financial year was HK$708,685,548.

To cope with the outbreak of Coronavirus Disease, our
Council has formulated plans fo provide quality services
to the service users. New projects were created and they
offered timely help to the needy. Compared with last
year'’s result, the total income increased by 12%, and totall
expenditure just increased by 8%. The total annual surplus
was $66,844,519.

Please refer to the Financial Highlights and the audited
Financial Statements of the Council.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank the Sociall
Welfare Department, the Education Bureau, the Hospital
Authority, the Home Affairs Department, the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust, the Labour and Welfare
Bureau, the Hong Kong Housing Authority and the Housing
Department, the Community Chest of Hong Kong and those
who donated to our Council for their continuing supports.
Finally, we would like to thank Chan, Li, Law CPA Limited for
their audit services in the past year.



I A KR Analysis of Income

@ HLHED

Government Subventions

$628,318,540 (81.0%)
@ EmAMEiEA

Donations and other income

# U A Total Income $9,500,590 (1.2%)
$775,530,067 @ =HEEEKA
Programme and Operating income
$84,744,762 (10.9%)

@ ELESERESHEs
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

$3,324,365 (0.4%)
@ ixEs

Lotteries Fund

$49,210,673 (6.4%)

@ =EnEs
Community Chest
$431,137 (0.1%)

B3z 9 #f Analysis of Expenses

1

Personal Emoluments

$516,842,290 (73.0%)
AEREM

Rent and rates

$6,617,509 (0.9%)
& AR # B Total Expenses

Hire of services

$24,272,862 (3.4%) $708,685,548

Hit
Others

$51,464,028 (7.3%)
SEB MRS E

Program and service expenses

$109,488,859 (15.4%)
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Audited Annual Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NEIGHTBOURHOOD ADVICE-ACTION COUNCIL

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council (the “Council”) set out on pages 112 to 55, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure, statement
of changes in funds and reserves and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Council as at 31 March 2020, and of the
financial performance and cash flows of the Council for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

THE NEIGHBOURHOOD ADVICE-ACTION COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

tioday s,soppny THE TN S8 o8

Note 2020 2019
HK$ HKS$
Revenue 8 774,856,624 693,044,188
Other income 9 673,443 667,716
Administrative and operating expenses (707,260,867)  (653,406,954)
Finance costs 12 (1,424 681) -
Surplus for the year 11 66,844,519 40,304,950
Other compiehensive income for the vear - =

Total comprehensive income for the year 66,844,519 40,304,950

THE NEIGHBOURHOOD ADVICE-ACTION COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2020 2019
HKS$ HK$
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 14 24,847,237 63
Listed securities 15 88,300 127,800
Investment property 16 4,500,000 4,500,000
29,435,537 4,627,863
Current assets
Inventories 17 89,243 98,361
Accounts and other receivables 31,609,534 24,090,633
Deposit and prepayment 2,651,409 2,255,385
Fixed deposit (pledged) 35 1,496,043 1,470,490
Cash and bank balances 199,040,870 122,415,470

234,887,099 150,330,339
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Current liabilities

Accounts and other payables 36,453,670 16,083,035
Receipt in advance 4,313,672 3,984 995
Deposits received 548,888 554,653
Lease liabilities 18 12,386,182 -

53,702,412 20,622,683

Net current assets 181,184,687 129,707,656

Total assets less current liabilities 210,620,224 134,335,519

Less : Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities 18 13,177,040

NET ASSETS 197,443,184 134,335,519

tioday s,soppny THE T S8 8

Approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee on 21 September 2020

Note: The Council has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified retrospective
approach. Under this approach, the comparative information is not restated. See note 3(c).
The notes on pages 18 to 55 at the full report form part of these financial statements.

A 2020 48 3 H 31 H Z 50 B4R B A F 3k (AFS) MBI AR & 44 | : www.naac.orghk
The full report of Annual Financial Statement (AFS) for the year ended 31 March 2020 is available
on our website: www.naac.org.hk
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CCCCCC

BEELE

Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin
15 E Honorary Secretary
Solicitor

MR EE
Mr. LAM Kin Lai, JP
%8 Committee Member

MSc, BSc, MCIBSE, MHKIE, MIEE, CENG

RER KL

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun
#% 8 Committee Member
Solicitor

ARFEE
Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi
%8 Committee Member

MB, BS(HK), DIP DERM (London),
BChin Med(HK)

HEREL
Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy
% & Committee Member

PhD

mERLE
Mr. SUI Wai Keung, Stephen, GBS, JP
% & Committee Member

BA (Hons), MPA

EF LKL
Mr. YIP Ching Shan
Z ¥ 7 E Honorary Treasurer

MSc

FEEEE
Dr. WAN Tack Fan
% B Committee Member

MB, BS, FRCS, FHKAM(Surgery)

Botezt
Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna, MH
ZE Committee Member

BA(AS), BArch, FHKIA, RIBA, ARAIA, RA(HK), APEC
Architect, AP, PRC Class | RAQ, HKSAR AP (List of Architects)

FHRERL
Dr. LI Siu Kei
% & Committee Member

BA, MBA, DBA, CFP

REBELEE
Mr. LAl Tung Chai
% & Committee Member

BA, MA(Ed), Cert Ed

B EE
Mr. SIU Yu Bun, Alan, SBS
%8 Committee Member

BSc, MBA, LLM
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BEEANREEZ2RALZEZE R Corporate Governance & Board Function Sub-committee

*E
Chairman

3]

Members

ERZEE

Ex-officio Member

BTERE
Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony
Reerkt
Mr. YIP Tak On

FHAKE

Mr. WONG Eng Beng

BEX L L

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

BEEE

Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David

BEE L

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary

EBEREE

Mr. AU Hang Yee

BEZE L

Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin

ZEEWE

Committee Secretary

gt

Mr. TAl Keen Man

BHLkE

Mr. YIP Ching Shan

RESLL

Ms. CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina

E1EZ 82 Management Sub-committee

*E
Chairman
£8

Members

EREE

Ex-officio Member

BIRELLE

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
ERBELL

Mrs. PO LEUNG Hok King, Eva
BEZELE

Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin
ARFTELE

Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi

B ML

Mr. TSANG Kam Lam

BEX L L

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

BEEE

Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David

MEI2 L

Mr. LAM Kin Lai
HREEELT

Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy

BIREEE

Mr. LAI Shiu Sang

Hfsis

Mr. TAI Keen Man

RE&R L

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun

mREMEE

Mr. SUI Wai Keung, Stephen

ZEEEWE

Committee Secretary

FHEBLE

Mr. WONG Eng Beng

Bzt

Ms. Kwong Sum Yee, Anna

EpubAes

Mr. SIU Yu Bun, Alan

EREL+

Mes. LO Suk Yin, Chickita

FEE K i Z EE Budget & Finance Sub-committee

*E
Chairman
£8

Members

ERZEE

Ex-officio Member

BERLE

Mr. AU Hang Yee

A IS

Mr. YIP Ching Shan

FRmMz+

Ms. LI Kit Yu

BBz

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

4
FIEENEE
Dr. WAN Tack Fan

AL

Mr. SIU Yu Bun, Alan

REERITE

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun

EREEE

Mr. AU Yu Chiu, Steve
REENE
Committee Secretary

FREML

Dr. LI Siu Kei

REXRZL

Ms. CHEUNG Lai Fu

A ZEE D Internal Audit Sub-committee

E3
Chairman
£B

Members

ERZEE

Ex-officio Member
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Hfsis

Mr. TAI Keen Man

BEREE

Mr. AU Hang Yee

FHRERL

Dr. LI Siu Kei

BFEX Lzt

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

[BEE e

Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin

R L

Mr. SIU Yu Bun, Alan

MEI2 L

Mr. LAM Kin Lai

REEWE

Committee Secretary

ARFTELE

Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi

iR T

Mr. YEUNG Wai Lung




HBEZE 2 Education Sub-committee

*E
Chairman

3]

Members

EREE

Ex-officio Member

REELE

Mr. LAl Tung Chai

BEEE

Bkt

Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David  Mr. TAl Keen Man

FHREBT

Dr. LI Siu Kei

BEXz+

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

REIEE LT

Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Wah

E 11

Mr. YIP Ching Shan

BSEHEER

Prof. CHOW Hung Kay

REENWE

Committee Secretary

Bzt

Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna

FERLE

Ms. LEE Suet Ying

EXRLZE

Ms. WONG Mei Fung, Connie

BEEE4+ REZES S Health Care Service Sub-committeew

E3
Chairman
=5

Members

EREE

Ex-officio Member

FEHELE

Dr. WAN Tack Fan
BITERE
Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony

=3k b

Mr. AU Yu Chiu, Steve

BEX L L

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

RS EE

Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi

IsEEL

Dr. WONG Kiu Fung

HRSEL

Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy

IRt EEE L

RIEEE

Dr. YUEN Siu Tsan

Dr. YUEN Sai Loong, Joseph Ignatius

ZEEUE

Committee Secretary

RESLTL

Ms. CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina

A i PR % Z &= Mainland Service Sub-committee

xE
Chairman
£8

Members

EREE

Ex-officio Member

BEEHLEE

Mr. YIP Ching Shan

B L

Mr. TAI Keen Man

RIEEE

Dr. YUEN Siu Tsan

BEREL

Dr. LAU Yuk Tong, April

BEX Lzt

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

BRELE

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
REREE

Mr. NG Hoi To

IBEBE

Dr. WONG Kiu Fung

REELE

Mr. LAI Tung Chai

BEEERE

Mr. WONG Hoi Leung

ZEEWE

Committee Secretary

R EE
Mr. SIU Yu Bun, Alan
HREzL

Ms. SO Fung Lan

MELE

Mr. LAM Tat, Jacky

TRIEEEE ] Steering Sub-committee on Premises Renovation

*E
Chairman
£B5
Members

ERZEE

Ex-officio Member

MEZBRE

Mr. LAM Kin Lai

RER L

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun

BEX L L

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

BRI HEHUX

Prof. KWAN Kwok Hung, Albert

ZEEWE

Committee Secretary

BEHEt

Dr. TSANG Chi Yui, Derek

FEErt

Ms. FONG King Yee

s93}lwwoY) AIOSIAPY PUD SJ0SIAPY ‘(UajipBiapul)) aajwwo) jusawaboubyy [00YdS ‘saajiwod-qng

=

e 0 YN =3 T i ER G - G M) ¥ B oD &F - mEp o W &

2019 - 2020 3R Annual Report

25



w»
[=
T
0
o
3
3
=
==
0
0
&
w
0
=2
o
e
<
Q
=
Q
«Q
(]
3
0
=]
=
0
o
3
3
=
-
(]
0
~\
=
=
o8
0
=
«Q
Q
=
==
0
&
>
Q.
<.
7]
o
]
(7]
Q
=
o
>
Q.
<.
[
o
=
~<
0
o
3
3
=
==
0
(0]
(7]

0

HZ B E Fundraising Sub-committee

&
Chairman
£B8

Members

ERZER

Ex-officio Member

THRARE

Mr. WONG Eng Beng
HRE L

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
EinFEL+

Ms. WONG Tuen Wah, Hilda

BB L L

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

'w@MEZL

Ms. WONG Yeung Fong

ERRLE

Mr. WONG Kai Leong

ZEEUWE

Committee Secretary

BEELt

Ms. LAl Ying Wa, Cherry

EmMAz+

Ms. IP Pui Yin, Paulie

H2MEEE R Social Enterprise Sub-committee

FE
Chairman
=1
Members
EREE

Ex-officio Member

L
r

i o & - I8 o WY @ =

TRALE

Mr. WONG Eng Beng

BMFa+ BERREE

Ms. WONG Yeung Fong Mr. WONG Kai Leong
BHEXLZL

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

FBEZL
Mes. LAl Ying Wa, Cherry
ZEENWE

Committee Secretary

e
EinEL L
Ms. WONG Tuen Wah, Hilda

BERL

Ms. PANG Lai, Sonia

4 REREE School Management Committee (Kindergarten)

TE
Chairman
£5

Members

BEELLE

Mr. LAl Tung Chai

BEEE Bk
Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David ~ Mr. TAl Keen Man
REIEE - FERLE
Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Wah Ms. LEE Suet Ying
BEXR&zT

Ms. WONG Mei Fung, Connie

RELEE

Mr. YIP Ching Shan

BEX L L

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

Eitaz+

Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna

RESLL

Ms. CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina

#7512 B8R Honorary Legal Advisor

BTELE

Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony
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TRIEEZE 2 FEREM Honorary Advisor (Steering Sub-committee on Premises Renovation)

Mr. TUNG Chi Fat
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[B#R] BHREFEHAZES Advisors (College for Adults with Special Education Needs)

ES: BEX L L

Chairman  Ms. FUNG Sau Man

3] BRIB{ESEE

Members  Mr. CHAN Keung Kai

ReTEE

Dr. CHEUNG Sze Ki, Daphne

HRERE

Mr. FONG Chun Wah, Ben

FRRELL

Mrs. LEE LAU Chu Lai, Julie

mEERZZt

Mrs. LO LIU Yiu Chee, Virginia

fEiREE L

Dr. NGAI Ling Kam Har, Karen

REZEHE

Prof. TSIEN WONG Bik Kwan, Teresa Mr. YEUNG Fu Yiu, Vincent

BRKEEE RERKE REMRZ L

Mr. CHAN Wing Hong Mr. CHEUNG Kai Tim, Clayton Ms. CHEUNG Kwai Mui, Hanna
BRELE REIF L+ SETIEE

Mr. CHOY Chun Wah, Angus Ms. CHU Kim Dan Mr. CHUCK Tak Kong, Simon
fglEz+ BIXFFLL FEHBELE

Ms. HO Kim Fai Ms. LAU Man Ching, Amy Mr. LEE Kwok Po
FRAEL Rl B RitE

Dr. LEE Tsor Kui Dr. LI Ping Ying, Eria Mr. Vincent LIAUW

R IR = ¥ /MA REFEL

Prof. LO Tit Wing Ms. LUI Arielle Siu Ling Dr. NG Sau Fun, Frency
fBEELZL SREEHIR BEEE

Ms. NGAI Mei Yuk, Marian Prof. SIN Kuen Fung Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David
BERLE BRI L L

Mrs. WONG CHAN Yuk Fan, Rosanna

ZERIEIFER Z EE Advisory Committee (Elderly Service Division)

ES: BNzt

Chairman  Ms. FUNG Sau Man

=5 FELHRE

Members  Prof. CHAN Lai Wan, Cecilia

B eE

Mr. TAl Keen Man

P73 HHR hRBEE XERFIER
Prof. CHEING Lai Ying, Gladys Mr. KO Tin Lung Prof. MAN Wai Kwong, David
BEEERER

Prof. TSIEN WONG Bik Kwan, Teresa

BEE R IEER Z B2 Advisory Committee (Rehabilitation Service Division)

TE BEX L L

Chairman  Ms. FUNG Sau Man

ZE8 HEBRYEL

Members  Dr. HUI LO Man Chun, Jenny

EBEY L+t

Mrs. LO CHENG Yuk Chun, Gillian

BERBEE

Mr. TUNG Chi Fat

DN -5 e FRRERL REREX L
Mr. IP Yee Chiu Mrs. LEE LAU Chu Lai, Julie Mrs. LEUNG LEE Kwai Choi
mEmLLE B L BEHEt

Mr. SUI Wai Keung, Stephen Mr. TAl Keen Man Dr. TSANG Chi Yui, Derek

EYmELT

Dr. WONG King Shui, Phyllis
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REIREL
BEBEE
AEFELE
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HEREE
HRAFEL
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BB RE R 88 ¥k K = 2K The Most Revd Dr.KWONG Kong Kit, Peter

Riviez+
REESLE
BREZL
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BEREL

REFLL
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Mr. AU Hang Yee

Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin
Mr. CHAN Kang Fong

Mr. CHAN Kwok Wah, William
Prof. CHAN Lai Wan, Cecilia
Mr.& Mrs. CHAN Pui Ming

Mr. CHANG Ka Mun

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun

Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Wah

Mr. CHUN Kwok Hung, Herbert
Mr. FUNG Hao Yin, Vincent
Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi

Mr. HO Sau Hong

Dr. HU Hung Lick, Henry

Mr. HUI Chee Wong, Thomas
Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy

Prof. KWAN Kwok Hung, Albert

Prof. KWAN Yui Huen

Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna
Mr. LAl Tung Chai

Ms. LAl Ying Wa, Cherry
Mr. LAM Kin Lai

Mr. LAM Yiu Chau

Dr. LAU Yuk Tong, April

Ms. LEUNG Oi Sie, Elsie
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BRELL
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BrERE
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REREE
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RRREE
RAREEL

Dr. LISiuKei

Mr. NG Chun Man

Mrs.PO LEUNG Hok King, Eva
Mr. SIU Yu Bun, Alan

Mr. SUI Wai Keung, Stephen
Mr. TAI Keen Man

Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David
Mr. TSOI Kcon Wah

Mr. TUNG Chi Fat

Dr. WAN Tack Fan

Mr. WONG Eng Beng

Dr. WONG Ka Hing

Mr. WONG Kai Leong

Dr. WONG Kiu Fung

Ms. WONG Tuen Wah, Hilda
Ms. WONG Yeung Fong

Mr. WOO Sik Yang

Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony

Dr. YEUNG LAW Koon Chui
Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
Mr. YIP Ching Shan

Mr. YIPTak On

Ms. YUEN Ka Yuk

Dr. YUEN SiuTsan

Dr. YUEN Tai Tung
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BFHEE
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BETE
HERERL
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RERZE
BRExL
KAzt
B+
LRzt
AERLL
fERE L L
HERLL
Bk
Rt
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mEALL
FHRELL
FERRLZL
FRBLE
FFERE

Executive Director
Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina

Deputy Executive Director
Mr. PANG Woon Kei, Antony

Coordinators

Ms. CHOI Doi Kwan, Eva

Ms. LEE Wan Yin

Mr. LI Yum Kwok, Francis
Ms. PANG Lai, Sonia

Mr. LEE Tin Yan

Mr. LAM Tat, Jacky

Ms. WONG Mei Fung, Connie
Mr. WONG Yuk Ming, Kelvin
Ms. LOOI Wan Ki, Gobby

Service Supervisors

Ms. CHAN Sze Yan, Daisy
Ms. YAM Pui Wah, Zerlina
Ms. CHAN Fei, Faye

Mr. CHAU Tsz Cheung, Ron

Service Unit Supervisors

Mr. CHAN Kwok Wai
Mr. CHAN Wan Cheung
Ms. CHEUNG Hoi Sheung
Ms. CHIN Oi Ching

Mr. CHING Kit

Ms. CHONG Yan Yee, Erica
Ms. CHOW Yim Fan
Ms. CHU Mei Yee

Ms. FUNG Choi Yin

Ms. FUNG Ho Yan

Ms. FUNG Hoi Lam

Ms. HO Sum Kit

Ms. HUI Wai Ling

Mr. KAN Ming Yuk

Ms. KO Oi Lee

Mr. KWONG Wing Kin
Ms. LAl Cheuk Ling

Mr. LAl Chi Hang

Ms. LAM Man Lee

Ms. LAW Ka Wang

Ms. LEE Wing Kam

Ms. LI Oi King

Mr. LI Tak Shing

Mr. LI Yu Wan

RESRZL

BFEM SRR
REXZL

ANEREE
EREZL

THRE
FEErt

R EBERAEE
BIRELE

BB AR
ERBLLE

FEHErL
BEBE 7+
BREXE
BBt
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REELE
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ZBEut
BRERL
anic EE e
BBzt
BEfzt
BEBEzt
BERKRRL
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k30 =
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BEHZL
FEOBL L
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Ms. CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina

Chief Financial Officer
Ms. CHEUNG Lai Fu, Yonni

Human Resource Manager
Ms. LO Suk Yin, Chickita

Administrative Manager
Ms. FONG King Yee, Cat

Internal Audit Manager
Mr. YEUNG Wai Lung, Edmond

Information Technology Manager
Mr. CHUNG Yu Kam, Alex

Ms. LI Yuk Yin

Ms. LING Yuen Ki

Mr. LIU Wai Hong
Ms. LUK Hoi Yin

Ms. NG Oi Ching

Mr. NG Yin Cham
Ms. NG Yuet Han

Mr. NGAI Chi Tat
Ms. OR Pui Lei

Ms. PANG Lai Fun
Ms. POON Shuk Fong
Mr. TO Kin Cheung
Ms. TONG Wing Ki
Ms. WONG Hoi Shan
Ms. WONG Lai Ngor, Isabel
Ms. WONG Shuk Ling
Ms. WONG Wing Shan
Ms. WONG Yuen Ngo
Ms. WU Kwan Tai
Ms. WU Lam Sam
Ms. YEUNG Wai Ki
Ms. YU Chit Hung
Ms. YUEN Kwan Ying
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EF AegHE8,622 AXZ
m7yrREERKEI - BIEE
BTIMIEMNG  RMOEFE
B BREEMNEEAB IR
B3l B BUR MITER - B
BRAEERESEERESI BN
BNe HENEEANER
- S RMBE - TTERH R
BMEHE AW - BB A
o BB EHE 21 FERG
BANERABWHRE - B &
BETRBRAEBRE BB T8
[FEBUNHEREE IR B
M8 TRBETELERD
B5AK UERSZENH -
HETMINETHFE  EEAS
BRI IEMERBRE - BF7T
FTERSZESEN TS
BRIEBHEE EREEMNEER
B ¥ AR S RE B 5 BB BT A 3
B - ABERBIELRE  #£5
86 RIE THJE -

IRGEEEZEFTARTFEES
BIRRIE - £F 1,246 AR
HE - EREENLEES -
Bm— Ry A [RARRTT]

BTIIRE®REEEER

Types of Staff Training and Development Activities

Last year, a total of 8,622 employees participated in different types
of training. Our Council has pooled resources together to broaden
the work knowledge of the managers of our service units. Briefing
session was jointly organized by the Human Resources Department,
Accounting and Finance Department, Administration Department and
Information Technology Department on the Council’s policies as well
as operational guidelines for administration, finance and personnel
management so as to allow the staff fo gain new insights through
reviewing old materials. A total of 21 service units had arranged their
staff o attend the briefing session. In addition, staff from the Hong
Kong Independent Commission Against Corruption was invited fo
arrange a talk on the integrity management of non-governmental
organizations so as fo enhance employees’ awareness of common
corruption risks at work in order to increase their vigilance, a total
of 79 employees participated. Due to the revision of our sexual
harassment policy, we invited the Equal Opportunities Commission to
hold a seminar for the service supervisors on the prevention of sexual
harassment to enable them to have a clearer judgment when dealing
with relevant issues, hence, appropriate and timely action can be
made. A fotal of 86 employees participated.

Training on service quality standard (SQS) is often the key course
of our Council held every year, in which 1,246 employees attended.

2 8,622
Total y

o
22 AR Attendance of Participants

B 5108 I {E&N:: Work Knowledge Enrichment 117 BEBAE Team Spirit

W 1,399 BRFE & Quality of Services

[ 56 B4 Infection Control

B 790 BEZ KfEE Occupational Safety and Health B 53 ZYERIE Drug Treatment

B 734 BEEIRFF Skills Enhancement

22 HRTFAZE Exchange Activiies amongst Services

B 206 & I3[ Orienfation of Employees B 11 EIEHEI5 Management Skills

B 132 B IF8E Stoff Care

HEEE A Corporate Governance
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BURERTESIENEE  HHETR
AN TRBEE TELAEYRAERE
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BR- m—REEBEMARCHNKEE
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A E57 - BIRTEIRSID : TIERERFERR 2019 1=
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Preserving, Innovating & Exploring: Community
Development Service 2019 New Book Release

Cum Service Forum

P ISR

Life experience

In view of the social movement in Hong Kong, a series
of co-worker support courses was organized. One of
the courses invited legal professionals to provide legal
advice to enhance the knowledge of our employees on
handling matters arising from social movements in the
service unit, assist them to recognize and understand the
legal issues that found in their daily work, the rights and
responsibilities of the employees and our Council, as well
as possible legal consequences. Other course was for
Crisis Management of suicide cases, which was to assist
employees in identifying potential suicide cases, as well
as enhancing intervention and counseling skills.

A HOSHRERESHIVE

Cofton mask sewing workshop
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MERE: MPREMERAESE
Neighbourhood Story: Sharing from Mini Stories and Micro Films

#E Message

R ZZ M AR AN TF
£ BEBERNFHDFE
SREFRRHEENREE
NET2BBITEE  RE

RE#

Despite the feeling of guilt for Grandma still exists, | reviewed my attitude foward

Grandma through the sharing of my mini-story. | would not be perfunctory fo my

Grandma anymore, and would treat her with sincerity and care...

BiEs (24

Chan Tsz Ho (Primary School group)

45ETEREE Living in haven

- AREENNT  BRTEEE-
RA - SREEENAIFER "

2

FERY (R HEE -

G

5Bk

EEBTFH BESXUHENGER?
WEEEREREAE > BERERXRBLTE
FE - HERWE —EREZZNAE -
BEHRSY  BREP > wRAK -
Grandma had changed
her phone and was
studying how to use her
new phone excitedly.
She offen asked me how
to send messages, but
I only responded perfunctorily. Later, | received a message
from Grandma, she wished me “Happy Birthday”. | was very
touched and guilty at the same fime...

cdl
.&“’:

E24:Y)

..Sometimes simple words are worth a thousand words. Thank you NAAC for providing this
opportunity that allows me to express my feelings about “home”. Moreover, | need fo thank my

family for giving me inspiration from rea life.

and rain...

TR® A F Rainy day

WEBMRBSEE - ZXEBTHZAT
B TORBRAIKE)  FREFHRH
ZR @l RBERARAE - BYH
B RREDRERAMERNE ST -

SEEE (chEg)
Kitty Ng (Secondary School group)
XR—EEEE  BREFTHREMNZER - BRMAT BRI —a [MUE
RHEXR] - RE—G FRADNER EERERRERER -
Home is a haven that always gives us a sense of security. | can always hear a warm reminder “Be careful,
come back early” before | leave home. | feel warm because of this. This home can shelter me from wind

MANBF SBNERRESTRE
EXMAINREEEI LR EEF
BT +HRR BB BAERKT
KW FE SEEE - B4R
T—HKXE - BAERRE - feAI R
RERER - SBEREKRER

“The story is based on my own experience. It is very inconvenient for my dad to move in hisold My dad'’s rheumatism would get worse on
age, he needs to rely heavily on family support. Recalling my childhood, | was being hugged by - rainy days. He had to pause many times when
my dad and playing around, | felt that it is precious to spend  climbing the long stairs in front of our house.
time with my dad. This is a great opportunity to express my  Suddenly, someone helped him by holding his
feeling towards my dad and my family, | would cherish every - arm from behind. Dad turned his head and a
moment spent with my family”

smile spread across his face. That person was
me. You used to hold me when | was young, and

B (BB ) | willhold youin the future.
Fabi Cheng (Open Group)
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BRF5#8 % Service Report
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In line with the changes in social trends and family patterns, the Family and Child Welfare Service Division

and the Community Development Division have jointly implemented “ SRZ A ” healthy family promotion

programme. Family members at different stages can provide anecdotes with the elements of care, acceptance,

forgiveness, or appreciation in their daily life. Through the production of mini-stories and microfilms, participants

could review different family stages, savor and appreciate the unique relationship of the family, relieve tension
and anxiety, and promote the awareness of Mentfal Health.
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KERFE Family Service
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Our family service units located in Tung Chung and Sham
Shui Po have three common points of focus this year:

1. Using Emotion-focused Therapy to help service users learn to
identify, accept, express, regulate, understand, and transform their
emotions. Through a series of activities including art and sports
workshops, the residents’ positive energy will be enhanced, the
ability of self-resilience will be strengthened, and individuals will
be encouraged to care about their personal health, including
healthy lifestyles, thoughts, behaviors and attitudes.

2. With Pastel Nagomi Art as an intervention method, mobilize family
volunteers, train up parent ambassadors, and connect volunteer
networks to actively care for families in need.

3. Rendering intensive services in Mun Tung Estate and the two
new buildings of Shek Kip Mei Estate Phase 6 to promote the
understanding of the new residents on community resources and
exert the spirit of good neighborliness.

During this year, High Street House continued to strive fo
improve the dormitory environment for the lodgers. The
replacement of the gas heater sponsored by Town Gas, was
completed in the second quarter of this year. As the lodgers
of our two hostels mainly came from the grassroots, most
of them lost their jobs and faced financial difficulties in the
past days of social instability or the epidemic. Our staff were
busy assisting the needy lodgers to apply for unemployment
assistance and encourage them to re-enter the job market
and face life positively when the epidemic started to subside.
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BR#% %55t Service Statistics

ROBAERE RIS

Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre

BEAY

Number of Members

| 2,765

MR EMNEREE

Total Number of New/Reactivated Cases

| 187

TOUCH Service Support Centre for Ethnic Minorities focused
on strengthening the provision of services for newly arrived
ethnic minorities and young people this year. The B Square
Outreaching Team for Ethnic Minorities started its service on
March 1, 2020. The boundaries of service include Central and
Western District, Southern District, Islands, Eastern District,
Wan Chai and Kwun Tong. Services include mobile truck,
telephone consultation, cases, groups and activities, inclusive
programmes and fraining to different mainstream services.

In the future, family service units will continue to make use of
different service modes to provide services and investigate
their effectiveness. We need to be more creative, think out of
the box and make good use of online platforms or software
to provide more groups and activities for people who are
hard to reach. Meanwhile, we are still actively looking for
resources fo start the Blended Family services.

TEEFALES

Urban Hostel for Single Persons

/ﬂ\ TEESATEEEE
Capacity for Urban Hostel for
Single Persons

312

REEZ B

Family Support Networking Team

@9 BRIRSAHMZEBNETEEFEE

Number of Vulnerable Household Newly Contacted

l through Outreaching Attempts

DB A T XEREH O
Support Service Centre for Ethnic Minorities

2,491

Number of Family Members
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Progressing learning scheme

ST

ASZEEESI DI RIER ARUTEIRIBRERERYROBRM
3 All contestants were happy fo share their mini-stories. Women volunteers prepared food for community

canteens and communicated happily with each other.

ASEEES A ITBEESRHRRATRERRIE
Ceremony fo thank for The Hong Kong and China  ABE@%SESEEY A

Gas Company Limited (Towngas) for the donation  Gardening Group at Jockey Club Lok Fu Hostel
of new water heaters

@ 921A43S 3IDJ[3M PJIYD Pup A|

UOISIAI

ARSTEIRE - BESRBE ADEHREFOFEBIINEEPSBUOEHRINE
Parent-child Volunteer Service, learned with fun Ethnic Minority youths learned how to use gas stoves at

wild camping.
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Neighbourhood Story: Entrepreneur Training Programs “Coffee Bunny”
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Ah-Yu (Yu) left school in F.2. He
described himself as having a ‘lazy
past’. “In the past, even if | worked, |
chose manual work instead of any job
requiring ‘brain power’ because | was
lazy. | didn’t’ have any goal!” Ah-Yu
said.

Two years ago, he met our social
worker at the basketball court. The social worker
believed that Yu could be more than a manual worker!
Yu was then invited to work in “Coffee Bunny”. “Af the
beginning, he didn’t take it seriously, but now he is
a barista with a professional certificate” This is the
entrepreneurship journey of Yu shaped by the social
worker.

The outreaching work has evolved. Our social workers
believe that every youth carries entrepreneurial
potentials. All they need are opportunities that let them
transform to fly with pride, like a butterfly.

“Coffee Bunny” is one of NAAC's “Entrepreneur Training
Programs”. With a symbolic mobile bicycle, we promote
coffee culture and allow youth to become professional
baristas. We work together with youth and help them
explore their “preferred identity”. “Marginal Youth” then
rewrite their stories using their “new identity”.

“I want fo study now! | plan to develop my coffee career
while operating an online store”” Yu has rich imagination
about his future and is ready to start his own business.

There are many other unique youth stories in this
project. They all have the entrepreneurial spirit to break
through and innovate, bringing unlimited power to
“Coffee Bunny”'s social enterprise dream.

[BRBRE  AREEERTIFZY]

TS84 L - T D BE B » B %]

“| don't want to regret anymore, as | have already missed a lot”
“Let bygones be bygones. | would do something to improve myself rather than

thinking about the past”

Fa T

Ah-Yu

BHFRCH
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BRF#R 5 Service Report
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FREMTE  QBIFTLFREER

Last year, the Division set our work focuses on: (1) Skills Trainings, (2) Mental Health of Children and

Youth and (3) Special social needs
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In this evolving world, other than working
in traditional industries, people choose to
work in a new mode like “slash” (meaning
working several part-time or self-
employed jobs) or in newly-developed
industries. NAAC believes that early
acquisition of skills would help young
people a lot to fit in the career world. Last
year, we offered many projects to nurture
the talents and skills of youth. Examples
are “COFFEE BUNNY” which transformed
outreaching youth fo Barista, “"MUVIE-
Music X micro-film” and “Light, Shadow,
Narrate” which lead young people to the
music/movie industry and “LINK HUB”
where youth broadcasted their music online.

2019 is a year of turmoil. Many children and
youth encountered emotional distress that we are
extremely concerned about. Different programmes
were offered, includes: “Tai Po Art Like Together”
which relieve children’s stress through Expressive
Art, Youth Relaxation Rooms set up in Tung Chung,
"Happy hour’, which is a relaxation room for and
designed by children, Online support by the social
workers from centre, outreaching team, and
school fo respond to the epidemic.

We responded promptly fo any new social needs:
Examples are “Young Mother Scheme” which
supports their life challenges, “Tung Chung Sports
Institution” which works on the deteriorating
physique of children, Distribution of protective
equipment for COVID-19, Hotline services
supporting youth with counselling needs due fo
social situation and the epidemic, etc.



ABBEBRTRER THDIP R ER] -
Expressive Art workshops were held fo
relieve children’s sfress.

ASHRIEA\DSHEW . -
Film makers shared his career journey in the industry.
BFER#A

Number of Cases

1,627

@ 2218495 Yyno) pup uaapiyo Ok O 518 By \S T}

BR##eat
Service Statistics
BR# AR REESFHRREB
Number of people
served ABDERTIR B R RITBE I A §0KS
L L facill; £200
139,692 8 - Link Hub SUSHPIRSEZEN - RRTTBRR
RESIBBRE o
In response to youth's mental health,
we created a new party room, namely E'
“Link Hub" for youth to relax and build up o0
relationships with others. 6'
>
Cl et EF =T &
Projects responding to BOEWERTE — K - - K

new social needs

37

REEKHFBE
Number of Strategic
partners AZRBOTHEFERS - RIOBLAH ZHEDFREIREIE - 53
56 BREERRFINITHES

“Light, Shadow, Narrate” project developed the potentials of young
people in micro-films. The whole production was planned and
produced by youth. It helped train their skills and pave the way for their
future.
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RABFHRZEH

ATTE—BFE - ERE - BESPE IR
BYEE - BOEISTRREAR
We creatfed a comfortable and relaxing space for
Tung Chung youth with a corner of relaxation in
responding fo their mental health.

[MUVIE - 5% x MEFEE] 518

ATE WEFANER 1B BESALOSH
SRS ©
Music and micro-movies are never far away! “Muvie
Music X Micro film” allowed young people to step
closer fo the road of music and film production by
providing training.

B BRER MRS FHrRREREE
Bl - BASEMESS -
Through art painting in “Tai Po Art Like”
project, kids can express their feelings

KRIFER Art Like and creativity and form amazing

RAEEESR

AEFZREEHNEFRRERIIR - SHRREEED

[FREE ROEEENE
With “Tung Chung Sports College’, youth who love

sports were gathered to practice and train, promoting
posifive sportsmanship and improve physical fitness.

BP9 3R 25 Division Reports

works.

FEIHIS - BERM

AOEMEFEIFE  STEBRGERES - B0
BERTFE - RBE—BOVFEF -
In response fo the special social needs, “Young
Mother” Project helped young mothers to equip with
different skills through workshops and gatherings.
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Neighbourhood Story: Walk with Love
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Granny Chan, aged 90, is a patient with dementia living with
her 60-year-old daughter Sau Chen. Sau Chen has taken the
responsibility of taking care of her mother, and they spend much
of their time together. Granny Chan has had delusions of seeing
strangers and would wave a knife to scare them off. However,
Sau Chen said she is not worried, as “her knife is blunt”. Sau Chen
puts lots of effort into taking care of Granny Chan, but she is still
concerned about her mother’s emotional well-being. Although
being a carer of dementia elderly can be tiring, her optimistic
and caring attitude is far superior to everything. In addition fo her
“patience’, “family affection” and “love” are also needed.

Our Council is devoted to supporting elders with dementia and
their carers. In this case, Granny Chan joined our cognitive training
and Sau Chen actively participated in our therapeutic groups and
mutual support groups for carers. Sau Chen is pleased to observe
her mother’s improvement and is delighted to meet friends
who share similar circumstances. In the carer support group,
she exchanged care skills and experience with others, and this
had greatly reduced her pressure. She is able to build a support
network and live a more enjoyable life.

During the Covid-19 pandemic, Granny Chan and Sau Chen
were being “trapped” at home since face-to-face support group
meetings were canceled. Our centre tried to provide continuous
training and psychological support through online video meetings.
In the beginning, Granny Chan was not used to this new mode of
communication. However, after a few sessions, she was able to
adapt to online fraining and even actively expressed herself.

Under the current situation, the elders and carers may face
different challenges as they spend more time with each other. We
hope to utilize Gerontechnology to maintain our services to them
remotely while socially distanced.

4 A EEZER)ENREERTY
Carer Support Group: Sau Chun and Madam Chan
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Last year, the Division focused on the followings: Dementia elderly support service, Carer support
service and Geronfechnology development. In view of these problems, we formed working groups for

each of these areas.
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The use of Neeuro Senzeband in
Cognitive fraining
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As our ageing population continues to rise, the dementia
elderly population is also escalating. In response to their
needs, our Council has provided a comprehensive set of
services, including assessment, training and even long-
term care, for suspected and diagnosed dementia elderly.
We hoped to assist dementia elderly and carers to stay
in the community. For prevention, we have implemented
initiatives including the “Brain Health 5+1” Lifestyle,
Brain Health Physical Exercise, and Care Planning for
Dementia. Additionally, to construct a dementia-friendly
community, we have promoted the social concern for the
elderly to different stakeholders in the community, such
as the management office of housing estates, schools,
community, church and volunteer teams from the business
sector. Apart from dementia elderly, we were also devoted
to supporting the carers in need. We implemented different
kinds of services such as stress management, care skills
training, home care and escort services, etc,, to ease the
carers’ stress and improve their quality of life.

We have introduced various Gerontechnologies in our
Day Care Centre for the elderly to enhance our service
quality, including Robot Temi, lower limbs training with
Bike Labyrinth, cognitive training with Neeuro Senzeband.
With the funding from OGCIO, our Council implemented
“#LOVIN TEC #LOVIN EL” In this campaign, we educated
elders to use smartphones and tablets to integrate
technologies into their daily lives. This increased their
opportunities to access information and allowed them to
experience communication technologies. Additionally, at

ABDRFIET CPIREEEE - REREUS CBBIREHSIR -
Our trained volunteers provide home based cognitive training to
demented family
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Elder Drama Theater's signature performance

the beginning of the Covid-19 pandemic, we introduced
video conferencing to the elders living in our C & A
Home, allowed them to maintain communication with
their family when face-to-face meetings were not
possible. Different elderly centres began utilizing video
calling tools to conduct group meetings, lessons and
caring services. Furthermore, our ten elderly centres
participated in the Jockey Club Community e-Health
Care Project, which enhanced elders’ health awareness
through electronic platforms.

Our Council has been developing the Elderly
Community Oral History Project for eleven years. We
have established six Elderly Drama Clubs in different
districts. To celebrate the 50th anniversary of our
Council, we held an Oral History Elderly Drama Theatre
Marathon in JCCA on 27th April 2019. 100 elderly actors
from Sham Shui Po, Kwun Tong, Tung Chung, Sha Tin,
Tuen Mun, and Central and Western district participated
in this signature performance. They are 7,098 years old
when added together.

Finally, our Council cooperated with CUHK’s Nethersole
School of Nursing to conduct a research on the
nutritional status of Chinese elderly living alone or with
their partner in Hong Kong. Report on the research was
published and an online press conference was held on
21st February 2020. The research team discovered that
about thirty percent of the elderly are at risk of or even
have malnutrition. In response to this apprehensive
situation and the difficulties in preparing meals
during the pandemic, our Council utilized the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to implement ‘Food
Pack Delivery Project’ in eight districts. We aimed to
temporarily support the urgent needs of the elders and
needy families by connecting volunteers, neighbours,
and local charities to donate fresh food.

In the future, we will continue to develop effective
professional intervention strategies and make use of
Gerontechnology to enhance our service quality fo the
elders and their carers.
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Service Statistics

ZEREEARBE
STEIEARREE
Care & Attention Home
Finished ICP Cases Served

105

REHO
28%E
Membership of Elderly
Centre
BAREERE 10,377
RBERBE

Integrated Home Care
Service Cases served,

1,330

a 231A438 Ajaap|3 %‘%%*w}

EEEXERE
E#EEHE
Carer Support Scheme
Cases Served

2,059

UOISIAI

REREEERL
REREHA
Day Care Centre
Cases Served,

339

ATE-Rg B BZ) 58,
RERBARELES
“#LOVIN TEC #LOVIN EL to
integrate technologies info their
daily lives.

FBFIER 45 Division Reports

REMERESH
Bat &8RS
REHE

Community Voucher Pilot
Scheme Cases Served

: 54

REDLEHE
(EES ¢E]
Counselling Cases Served
1,680 WEES
[XESBBES
BERBNRESR

EIREES §E)

Mild Impairment Service
Cases Served

405

BB RERE
fREEREA
Home Support Team
Cases Served

.h033 ERELRITE
BRI ERE =
Dementia Community
Support Scheme
Cases Served
R 120

EES 2 ¢E]
Hidden Elders
Cases Served

382

ATEHE - BFIEEABOSEHRYE RS
BFRENRE -
During the pandemic, we raised a large
number of masks and anti-pandemic
supplies to the elders in need.



VT REMSPNET FPIR 102 RS
REBEM X -
Our volunteers celebrated a elder’s birthday
aged 102.

ALPIBREZDINETLRES B [ERDI
HEss) - BERHELEMR -
Pictures drawing together by the volunteers
and elders with love and laughter.

a @31A438 Apaop|g %‘%%ﬁﬂm
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ARBH [ZEMBEEET ] R2019F 473148 il [RERSEA] 69 [F2518) - IRBRBEH200A -
With collaboration with Elderly HealthCare Foundation Limited, the mobile clinic was held in April 2019,
served 200 elders from Kwun Tong, Shatfin and HK Island.
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RIS HACA BB IRALIRT -
In the face of the Covid-19 pandemic, our IHCS and HST
continued providing services fo the needy.

> (8% P9 5tEl
Food Pack Delivery Project
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ARELRNFE  BRSEEEHETENASRY [BIEE) SEXERERFERE -
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust delivered Care Pack for our Home Care Service users in the beginning
of Covid-19 pandemic -
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MEYE  F—ERHERE—FET (Joey Li)
Neighbourhood Story: Different Talented Artist Joey Li
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ATES joey i

Mes. Joey Li was born with cerebral hypoxia. Since then,
she could not control her limbs but could only move
her head to control her wheel-chair. However, Joey is
optimistic. Despite her disability to speak, she could
read, learn and express by words. Due to her severe
physical disability, she could not attend HKCEE. When
she was puzzled and anxious about her future study
and career, the idea of painting flashed in her head.
With the assistance of her occupational therapist, Ms.
Wong, a tailor-made helmet which could hold a pen
or a brush firmly was designed for Joey. She began to
paint and then developed her inferest in it. Afterward,
she met a girl who lost her hands due to an accident.
She was keen on drawing and taught Joey how fo use
mouth to draw. Since then, Joey started her journey to
be an artist with her mouth as hands to paint.

The Occupational therapist of Joey also worked
successively with Joey o explore better ways to hold
the brush and finally, she worked out a solution to Joey
by using T-plastic mouth guard to hold the brush firmly
and steadily. Joey could feel more comfortable to draw.

AT EEZE/E Masterpieces of Joey L
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‘NAAC X Memorigin” Charity Watch Launch
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After meeting her mentor, Ms. Fung, she was inspired
by lots of knowledge of Art and related disciplines.
After graduated from school, she was admitted to
our Harmony Manor and continued painting. Joey
said, 'l don’t paint very well, but at least | can do
it Now she drew trees, flowers, cakes... She even
designed a wedding gown for her best friend at the
“Youreable Fashion Design 2019’ organized by The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
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In 2019, it was our pleasure fo have the support
from Mr. William Shum, Founder and CEO of
Memorigin Watch Company Limited, and ISA
Flagship sfore at Tsim Sha Tsui, for choosing
the paintings of Joey and another service user,
David, fo be incorporated into the design of
Memorigin precious masterpiece Tourbillion
watch. At the same time, it was of great
significance to celebrate the 10th Anniversary of
Harmony Manor.
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Art - Empowerment - Life - Integration & Love - Togetherness - Neighbourhood
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ABSEEETE - @I
E - AINRHESE © Our
hostel staff worked carefully,
aftentively and dedicatedly
during the outburst of
COVID-19.

ATERE - TRE 580 -
LEBINRYBREIWE °
During the COVID-19 pandemic, Art became their common language.
they love shutfle cruising. Starring
af the moving scenery makes
them satisfied and happy.

Referring to our Neighbourhood Story, Joey
demonstrated vividly how a disabled person could
uncover her potentials under long-term nurturing and
training. We believe that'all things in their being are
good for something’. Joey’s toughness and perseverance
proved herself the strength to be an arfist with different
talents. Art is a means of empowerment in a way to
facilitate disabled people to express, manifest their
ability. In the meantime of gaining recognition from
others, they could work and live in more respectful
ways, eliminating social prejudice and discrimination,
as to advocate social justice and equality. We also
strived to create favourable conditions for persons with
disabilities to live in an environment filled with art and
creativity. With different funding support, microfilm as
well as drama with themes on the stories ofdisabled
persons and their carers was produced. Besides, we also
organized different training in multiple arts. We launched
“Installation Art Zoo"exhibition at Mallory Street, Wanchai
in April 2019. It facilitated our service users to make use
of their creativity, turning idle recyclable materials in
their daily life into unique and lovely animal-shaped
installation art. The animal was applied with a QR
Code, which was an interactive game of ‘catching the
elves’, this had attracted many tourists
to pause and take photos. After the
exhibition, the animal art pieces were
moved fo their hostels that they could
live with them every day. It became a
catalyst for art appreciation as well as
enhancing their sense of belonging to
the hostels. Moreover, our hostels also
renovated their living environment by
increasing the art components. Service
users could participate to create the
artistic living space or furnishings.
Users’ participation could increase their
involvement and sense of belongings.
Art became one of the important
elements of their life. Meanwhile, we
recruited different volunteer groups
to cooperate with our service users.

They communicated and shared their
experiences in the programme.
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Volunteer organization was recruited fo work
collaboratively with our service users of Harmony
Manor fo beautify their living environment.

AETEAR  BYMERETRBRGBERERFERER
EREMES R ERERBRSK A RERM LR
EVEL R o BAETE IRTE B AL IR AS MSNRIFIG INEAT 7T
= BREALRERZS  TERRBERE—R2
B AIEEMAR ERMER - DEHEEIRE R
HERARBERZ - A - ZEHREMHS A5
FETEE  SREERESIE  BRAREE - U
BIERRRES - EHETHMRBE R TAEERSX
M MBMAEBRREIN  EEBENRBRBEXE

BRIEALE -

TH+FEEFEHSEPLRRBEENRIE - ARIEHH
Rm R DEBMKE - A - RGECBEE TR
- CHERBERENFTRZAELM  BERERE
SIEMEBERE - DB NEEREEEMREEST
ERRBRA - ROmE - BT SRHR - 8
BEEBEERE  BRRGEREFIRBETRS -
MAAMEREES [REE] WFE 2 - B5ER
reRFxRy  BME T [XBBE] - 82019 F
1M AE  TRHSEHNRIFEHE BRBESEE
/ BIERBERETT 15 RRDEBRIIE  BARERE
REME LFIEE - T RRA SR -

&5 %
AN EEF
Individual & Group
Training
R 262,200 R IR
. OGL . Services
Socmlllo& Recreation Rendered
rogram (B AR
85,1 57 FRIEERE Attendance)
HEIE

Users' Education
Service

8,054

HEMSED
Community
Integration Program

11,296

FBFIER 45 Division Reports

Not only a beautiful and artistic living
environment was created, most importantly,
both parties could experience love and
share positive energy in the society.

In the second half of the year, our society
experienced turmoil and the outburst of
COVID-19. They brought great hindrance to
our service delivery. Indeed, our staff stayed
at their positions, always put our service
users as our top priority. Despite the great
challenges on daily transportation and
infection control, we worked hand-in-hand
and played our complementary roles. Team
spirit and sense of fogetherness were one
of the key solutions to maintain our essential
services with good quality. We also stressed
our concerns to carers’needs. ‘Love our
Neighbour’ (Neighbourhood) is always our
Agency mission. Since November 2019, the
Parents Association self-organized 15 visits fo
the single/couple elder carers, who were in
desperate need, especially during the social
movement and COVID-19. They also helped
them do simple home repairing work if
needed. It fully reflected the neighbourhood
spirit of our Council.

HER
BRI
Counselling &

Casework Service

BEFETINR

45,260

THEEH
Job Training & Job
Matching
2,941
KBTI
Parent Work

1,033
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Cheung Chi Tung, a member of Tuen Mun
Integrated Employment Services Centre
won the Creative Coffee Award at the
Barista Championship held at D2 place.

> ABRAEHERARASEHEBIET
RS RIS SRE MEERRRED
INEHY [RFRETTIFS] -
Our service users and their family
members joined Youreable Fashion
Design 2019; which was organized by
Institute of Textiles and Clothing of The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University.

ASIPIRESHRESET [(MBAE]) KEEMES

“Installation Art Zoo exhibition was held at Mallory Streetf, Wanchai.
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Wellness Manor and Fairyland jointly organized their first Okinawa Family Tour in
November 2019 fo enhance the relationship between service users and their parents.
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Sponsored by The Rotary Club of Hong Kong City North,
we organized a programme af The Clearwater Bay Golf
& Country Club'for a hundred disabled persons and their
families to enjoy the clubhouse facilities and delicious lunch
there. Guests had group photo to share the happy moments.
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Harmony Manor was sponsored by Community
Chest to repave the playground mat at
Adventure Zone and related adventure-based
outdoor facilities to cater the changing physical
needs of the service users due to ageing.
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The Parents Association of Rehabilitation Division organized a New Year Luncheon at Laguna Palace at Hung Hom.
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Happy Tree Social Service and Hong Kong
Christian Dentist Fellowship co-organized with
our Council fo launch a programme fo provide
one-stop dental check-up, clean, fill and peel
service for 180 mentally handicapped persons
or persons with ofher disabilities. More than 70
dentists and nursing volunteers were mobilized.

BEETE  WESETERE -

Our Council nominated Happy Tree Social Service and Hong
Kong Christian Dentist Fellowship fo join the 8th Hong Kong
Volunteer Award and they won the Volunteer Group Award.
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Our Division held its Sports Day at Tai
Po Sports Ground on 6 December 2019.
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AMBERBNREERBRLLERMANEEE) - #2
NEERCERBNERS - 192 REEHEE
Mass games and visual art programme were also
arranged for the audiences.
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AP NE=BERHGFEPINSE RobotdSEN 58] - ERBIRE—ZLEFMEM AN Pepper RABRISRIE  BEER. -
Our three special child care centres joined Robot4SEN project and were offered three Pepper, Al robots and
related courses and software.
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Neighbourhood Story: A handmade cloth mask brought hopes
to the elders in the community
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ARFTEE T IFRHAEREMOS
Avolunteer from women group is sewing
handmade cloth masks

The Lunar New Year is originally a time for family reunion
and fo share happiness together. However, in 2020,
people were busy buying masks, sanitizing products,
rice, toilet paper, food, etc. instead. The novel coronavirus
epidemic has come relatively rapid, soundless and
chaotic compared with SARS in 2003.

People started busily buying masks and anfi-epidemic
supplies for themselves and their families. Unfortunately,
most of the people returned with empty-hand. The
panicked emotion escalated under such circumstances.
As some people started to teach the public how to hand-
make cloth masks on Youtube, an idea came to the mind
of a social worker in our Tuen Mun/Yuen Long Rural
Village Centre to mobilize the women group to hand-
make cloth masks for the elders in need. The Centre
then started to recruit volunteers among the women'’s
groups via Whatsapp. Ah Or was the first volunteer. To
increase efficiency, Ah Or proposed that she could be
responsible for sewing the masks and the staff could
cut the fabrics. More women group members were
engaged and invited to donate fabrics or help sewing /
knitting masks. A group of 10 volunteers was formed in a
week and completed 300 cloth masks in 3 weeks. They
distributed the masks to the elders in need who live in the
village. The elders were happy upon receiving the cloth
masks and found them practical. The cloth masks were
recyclable and reusable by adding filter paper after
cleaning, which brought hopes to the elders during the
mask shortage period. The volunteers were motivated to

AZTRABECKRENMOS
Volunteer tried the handmade
cloth masks by herself

2019 - 2020 & 5§ Annual Report

55



56

EEHNHEENLERE - HRERGIS
BRI - UL ERFAREEROER N
- BEPDAGYREY  ERTIREEHLE

expedite the completion of the rest of the masks knowing
that the cloth masks recipients were contented. The
volunteers were also glad that they could contribute to
the community. We would like to express our gratitude to
the volunteers who donated fabrics, sewing machines
and hand-sewn masks.

In response to the changing social needs, we should
also keep pace with the times, be agile to respond to
the hardship and needs of the residents, as well as
helping them to be self-sustained, so that the spirit of
volunteerism could shine in the community.

ABETRAA)NAEGRAHOE
Facial cloth masks of various sizes and style
made by the volunteers

BR#%$REE Service Report
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Last year, the Division focused on assisting residents in the
served areas to handle the needs arising from changes
in the community. For the needs of the residents to adapt
to the new living environment of the newly completed
public housing estates, taking advantage of the existing
collaboration network in districts, our Council successfully
applied the subvention from Community Investment &
Inclusion Fund to form community service feams in Yan
Tin Estate of Tuen Mun, Pak Tin Estate and Shek Kip Mei
Estate in Sham Shui Po. The tfeams will connect residents
and collaborate stakeholders in the community, to establish
community capital and help residents fo integrate into their
new community.

The targeted areas of our two Neighbourhood Level
Community Development Projects, which include Cha Kwok
Ling Squatter Areas and rural areas around Hung Shui Kiu,
will undergo redevelopment as announced by the before
and this year. As a result, the residents will encounter
rehousing caused by clearance. The two centres are
devoted to collect residents’ opinions on the redevelopment
plan proposed by the Government through various means,
to help residents to express their concerns. Meanwhile,
the centres also organized resident concern groups for the
issue or mobilize existing resident groups to speak out their
opinions to relevant governmental departments, to fight for
their rights.
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Service Statistics
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Attendance of group

With subvention from the Hong Kong Housing Authority
and Hong Kong Settlers Housing Corporation Limited
respectively, our Council established social work teams
to provide services to elders and residents who are
affected by the Pak Tin Redevelopment Project and
the Redevelopment of Tai Hang Sai Estate. Since the
clearance schedule of Pak Tin Estate was confirmed,
with the support of Sham Shui Po District Office of
Social Welfare Department, our Social Work Team is
dedicated to collaborate with SHKP Volunteer Team to
organize the “Pacing with you, Pak Tin Redevelopment
Project”. Moreover, with the sponsor from Sham Shui Po
District Council, the project named “Rekindling Passion
in Pak Tin” was also commenced. Both programmes
aimed at developing a mutually supportive network
among residents, rendering outreaching services and
providing subsidy on renovation materials. Because
the redevelopment plan of Tai Hang Sai Estate was still
under examination, our Team emphasizes on providing
services to improve the living quality of residents through
five aspects which include improvement of the domestic
environment, health management, enhancement of
physical strength, positive life, community education in this
stage.

EEHRTREAX
Attendance of
volunteers

1,421

HREFEAR
Number of
client served

activities & meetings

2,243

EIR TR AR
Attendance of case
served

167

74,185
HEBAER
SRRE
Number of community
contacts & meeting

20,252

HEEBRE AR
Attendance of
community activities

19,305
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Cha Kwo Ling Cenfre conducted the
exhibition concerning rehousing policy
for clearance of squatter structures. At
the meantime, a survey on residents’
concern about Cha Kwo Ling
Redevelopment was carried out.

BP9 3R 25 Division Reports
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FENDBUHEIS °
A series of social acfivities, sponsored by Sham
Shui Po District Council, were organized for the
tenants facing Pak Tin Redevelopment Project.

< [ZEUE] - BETERBIANATRS

BRRPENBIANSERY) - DURIREBRIE
‘Home improvement” - Volunteer group
assisted an elder living in Tai Hang Sai Estate fo
remove unwanted arficles sfored in her room
in order to solve the problem of rodents.
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X E#E FERTERH L Wencheng Neighbourhood Multi-service Centre for the Elderly,

ERIE ERTEKE Fengyuan Neighbourhood Community University for the Elderly,
ERMERE BHBEEED L Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Care Centre for the Elderly

R EMN T BT A E N T4 TR
i (REFERBH L) BEIER
T OEIREE TR )RR
[1+3+X] 2R [113X] - BRERS
tHEEEX FXFABERBEL - B
ZTF  XEMERRTERBEPOE
SBEAREHWERLNERER  TER
RBEREERMEMTHEELY  HEH
B BIZRERG TEHORBEX
CENRARERESRR  EBEAL
MERHFESENRRIE - RIE=(H
B RERGIEIEELHRELR
A EERAEARRREFBADOR
AEER - HERUWEREAETERRE
WARE  NBERE  BERE Ok
& BEREOR - WEALEZER
FRERESN ASBRE - TEMENR
HEZR -

2

ARHTHEESERERE Charity fairs

In response to the regulation of Guangzhou Municipal
Government, the service mode of Fengyuan Street Social
Service Station (previously named as Integrated Family
Service Centre) was changed from “1+3+X’ to 113X’ The
elderly service needed to adjust its work focus gradually.
In the past 20 years, Wenchang Neighbourhood Multi-
Service Centre for the Elderly has followed the model of
District Elderly Community Centre in Hong Kong and mainly
provides social and recreational, community education,
volunteer development and other services. Under the new
requirements, more emphasis has been placed on the
needy, the disabled and the needs of the community. Hence,
facing the huge population of deprived elderly in Fengyuan
Street, individual home visits are conducted to the high-risk
elderly in the community to identify cases for rendering crisis
infervention, remedial or supportive services.

For the stabilization of teaching sources, Fengyuan
Neighbourhood Community University for the Elderly
recruited well-educated teachers through the grassrootf
association and explored different expertise from the known
volunteers to provide innovative courses that meet the
diverse learning needs of the elders.
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ERMERRAEASHAT BMNHEEMTENEEZL  Under the Covid-19 pandemic, the
FEReTs  EEEEMAREE Rt EAREESE services of Social Service Station mainly
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focus on telephone contact and the
expansion of online services. At the
same time, Fengyuan Neighbourhood
Day Care Centre for the Elderly signed

BE—F ENEPRRBT L TWREAFDREE  service cooperation agreements with
BYUBFEBENMINEG EIREEREAT - R EJR4FE  the district's nursing stations, community
EXAMEER LT HFEESE - BE ARG R health service centres, and rehabilitation
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Oil dumpling programme for Lunar New Year
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medical company to provide services
such as intfegrated medical care and
temporary care for the elders.

VE=ZFELEE
Third quarter birthday party

1L Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Activity Centre

Last year, the Centre organized regular exchange activities
for student volunteers and corporate volunteers. Volunteers
participating in the activities expressed that they had
a deeper understanding of the disabled through the
activities. In case services, it mainly provides services such as
resource connection, emotional support, and improvement
of interpersonal relationships. Through the connection of
the District Disabled Persons’ Federation, we successfully
cooperated with Mr Chen who is the boss of manufacturing
hand-made combs, and obtained sufficient hand-made
supplies, which successfully solved the members’ need
to continue doing hand-made products. The Whole-
Hearted Volunteer Service Team also carried out traditional
festival activities to send holiday condolences and care
to the disabled and sanitation workers in the community.
The Volunteer Service Team tried fo carry out front desk
duty service. After training, the Whole-Hearted Volunteers
became masters on duty and assisted the Centre staff to
handle the front desk work. The Whole-Hearted Volunteer
Service Team was awarded the title of “Excellent Community
Volunteer Service Team” by the Guangzhou Volunteer
Association in January 2020.

Due to the outbreak of Convid-19, drop-in service was
stopped in February and allowed members to stay at home.
The services are mainly carried out through telephone
contacts, online services, and home visits.
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Guangzhou Volunteer Association Award Ceremony
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The annual reunion dinner

P> Y EMNSEHITERFBEPI [NefIhE
soihon ] ENBREINETAEE
The 9th Election of the volunteer
representatfives
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Neighbourhood Story: ‘Carrying Forward’ Energy of Children
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Tze Ying’s mother found she was having a tense
relationship with Tze Ying recently after the arrival of
her younger brother to the family. Tze Ying became
sensitive and easily cried. It caught the attention of
teachers, even she was a cheerful student in the class
before. Although she was a preschooler with limited
language skills, Tze Ying expressed her emotions on her
little face.

Parents often hug Tze Ying and said, "You are always
our favourite daughter’. Father spent more time with Tze
Ying, but she was not satisfied. Sometimes, she flung
her mother's hand away from her younger brother.
Her body language seemed to say that her position
was threatened and she was looking for opportunities
to express her dissatisfaction. Mother requested
assistance from social worker in kindergarten to reduce
Tze Ying's resistance fo the baby.

Children focusing trusts the ‘implicit wisdom’ of children,
from toddlers to school-age children. They have their
own set of methods to express their inner feelings
through movement, art and sound. As a certified
Children Focusing Companion, the social worker
listened to Tze Ying and trusted her view.

Tze Ying said, ‘This is Daddy. I'm
standing here. This is Mammy,
holding a Baby. (Refer to
Picture 1) The social worker
facilitated her to outline her
parents and invited Tze Ying fo
draw their facial expressions
and gestures. Each family
member had a smiling face,
only the baby was sobbing. It
turned out that the baby was
sick and needed Mother’s care.
Tze Ying calmed down at that
moment. With patience and
acceptance of uncertainty, the
social worker continued to pay
attention to the needs and
feelings of Tze Ying reflected in
the pictures.

In the second picture, Tze Ying
drew herself and her parents
together on the sheet of paper.
(Refer to Picture 2)
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When social worker asked where was
the baby, Tze Ying turned the paper
naturally and crayoned the baby on
the other side of the paper. (Refer to
Picture 3)

The social worker asked ‘What is the
painting saying inside?’ Her little hands
put a blank paper covered the painting
of the baby at once. The movement
of her hands seemed to show that
she did not want to see the younger
brother. (Refer to Picture 4) Tze Ying
shared briefly, ‘I want Daddy to take
care of Baby!’ After that, she gave this
special drawing to her mother and her

smiles appeared again.

With limited language skills, Tze Ying
was able to express her feelings
and concerns through pictures
and symbols. Eventually, parents
reallocated their duties. The mother
spent more time with the daughter.
With a higher sense of affirmation
and security, Tze Ying’s emotion
was gradually stabilized. In the last
counseling session, Tze Ying put all the
family members on the same page of

the paper. (Refer to Picture 5)

Child development is a journey from
dependence to independence. We,
as the companion of children, need
to support the healthy well-being of
a child who knows him/herself well,
learn how to express their emotions,
choices and needs with other

children and adults.
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41 52 & Day Nurseries
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Chinese New Year Celebration at Day
Nursery 2020
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Enhance home-school cooperation : Our Day Nurseries
successfully applied for subsidies from the Home-School
Cooperation Committee and held different parent-school
cooperation activities. These are preparatory work for the
establishment of parent-teacher associations in our Day
Nurseries in the next two years. Among them, the Yuen Long
Day Nursery formally established the first Parent-teacher
Federation in December 2019.

Diversified teachers professional development : In addition
to receiving professional development courses related to
teaching to enhance teaching ability, feachers continued to
deepen the teaching skills of picture books. Decompression
and healing workshops are also conducted to enhance
teachers’ personal growth and pay attention to teachers’
physical and mental health.

The past year was challenging for all schools. Since November
2019, classes have been suspended for several months due
to social unrest and the outbreak of CONVID-19. During the
suspension of classes, schools provided learning materials for
the development of children, such as parent-child reading,
drawing activities, video classes, life skills training and
worksheets o keep students having a better learning patftern.
At the same time, schools also made use of this special chance
to improve the learning environment of classrooms and
prepare for the resumption of classes.

Decompression Self-Healing

Workshop for Teachers

FBFIER 45 Division Reports



A 8 E Day Creches
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BRI %5t Service Statistics

BRIHERBEE
Capacity

BEE

. Day Creche 1 36

HRE

Day Nursery

; 218

RWFERE S

Integrated Programme 36

s REREE
Occasional Child Care Service 6
¢

RBEBBEIRRE
Employees Retraining Board Courses

@ EHREMA

l Number of Courses Approved 6

Our creches promote game teaching and allow children
to enjoy learning happily and grow up healthily. We also
held diifferent festival celebration activities to enhance the
life experience of infants from multi-cultural activities.

During the suspension of classes, our creches produced
“Live internet teaching * which included children anti-
pandemic education, music rhythm, stories, crafts, baby
massage, parent-child games... and etfc. In addition to
caring for the parents and infants of our creches, we also
took care of the parents who were on the waiting list
and the needs of the community. Our creches produced
videos about “anti-pandemic information” and ‘Novice
Parents Workshop'. It aimed to ease parents’ worries
during pregnancy and allow them fo welcome their
baby in a relaxed and happy mood.

We will continue to organize diversified and innovative
courses through the platforms of the Healthy Aging
Academy, College for Adults with Special Educational
Needs (CASEN) and the Employee Retraining Board (ERB)
to meet different service users’ learning needs at different
stages of their lives. People with different abilities are
encouraged to regain their own preferences, find their own
lives, and achieve the goal of “lifelong learning”.

CASEN

AL AR 407

Number of Registered Students

HRIZEE

Number of Courses 89

BiRES

Healthy Aging Academy

AAMEE AR

Number of Registered Students

; 868
BRI A 578

l Number of Classes

d 931A49S UolpINpPy %‘ % % :mu. ﬂ
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Parent education - Story Papa
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ATREEE
Birthday Party at Day Creche

A BEISaZRER
Special Dragon Boat @CASEN 2019

BP9 3R 25 Division Reports

ASTHRREBEATSEFE
K3 children learn sign longuage from the
hearing impaired persons

ARGSEREITLERMRIBERE LD
Healthy Aging Academy organized
“Emotion handling workshop” at Haw Par
Music



MERSE  hEARRLOERE
Neighbourhood Story: Coordinating & Counseling
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A lady, who lives in Mui Wo, suffered from
excessive grief due to the death of her husband,
which induced insomnia, nausea, loss of appetite,
and lose motivation in life. She was accompanied
by her family member to our Mobile Clinic. Her
sorrow and overthinking caused liver stagnation
and gi stagnation. To relieve gi stagnation,
harmonize liver and spleen, and nourish blood for
tranquillization, our Chinese medicine practitioner
put special emphasis on counseling, explained
the cause and pathology to the patient, and
encouraged her to do more outdoor exercise. After
taking medicine for two months, her condition
was greatly improved. She insisted on continuing
the treatment. About half a year later, all her
symptoms disappeared and she was able to
resume working. She is now going to the Mobile
Clinic for health conditioning every month.

ADPENRESERREAETEHR
Chinese medicine practitioner perform
acupuncture for patient with body pain

ADEENRHDOERFIRIN - DESTERSER [1NERE] 5% - BERA °
In addition to Chinese medicine conditioning, our Chinese medicine
practitioner emphasizes on listening and talking to the patient.

@ @21ades 2a0) yypoy DR G S8 HF @ S iR
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Service Statistics

With the fast pace of life, people are under increasing
pressure, and mental health has always been a concern.
2019 was a year of turmoil and the social atmosphere
was tense. Many patients who used Chinese medicine
services were suffering from emotional distress, having
insomnia and restlessness, and psychosomatic illnesses
were generated, such as body pain. Besides using
traditional Chinese medicine conditioning, Chinese
medicine practitioners also chatted with the patients,
instilled positive energy, and referred them to social
service organizations if necessary.

In the beginning of 2020, Hong Kong has been ravaged
by COVID-19, our Chinese Medicine Service continued
fo provide services fo citizens. Our C.C. Chien Memorial
Chinese Medicine Clinic has implemented a series of
prevention measures, including adjusting service hours
to enhance the cleanliness of the centre, and to triage
patients and keep social distance in waiting area fo
avoid contact with each other. Similarly, our Mobile
Clinic, supported by Seal of Love Charitable Foundation,
insisted on reaching out to the remoted areq, such as
Tung Chung, Tai O and Mui Wo fo provide free Chinese
medical consultation to elders and residents.

Health education was held regularly throughout the year.
The Health Care Square of Shamshuipo District Elderly
Community Centre emphasized on the promotion of
“health management”. Through organizing a series of
periodic medical check-up to the elders, provision of
individual consultations and therapeutic groups by our
health care professionals, the elders were able to have
better understanding of their health conditions and better
management of their health. Through collaboration
with professional medical team and mobilization of
community resources, we promoted one stop community
health support services ranging from community
education fo assessment, freatment and rehabilitation.

T ERERE AKX
Total No. of
Community

Health Care Service

thE IR 6638
HDRE AR
Total No. of

Consultation of Chinese
Medicine Service

21,073

FBFIER 45 Division Reports



ARFPESEEEEBHPN - HERE -
The Mobile Clinic is parked in the Mui Wo City Centre, so that the elders can easily accessed

Q) ETBIETES - TBRAHPERBNORRE
Volunteer help to conduct Service Satisfaction Survey on Chinese
Medicine Service

d 921A498G 34P)) Y4|P3H % % % H; ﬁe m W

UOISIAI

ATEREND - M PEEHBERREOENRSREPERIRS -
Under epidemic, Chinese Mobile Medicine Clinic confinued to provide
service fo elders living in remote area.

ADPERBAFRE ATBPEERITEMENRE IR
Physical examination by our practifioner. Chinese Mobile Clinic provided service o

elders with limited mobility.
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Although this is a challenging year, The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council continues
to crossover with different sectors & brands. With different forms of fundraising events,
they help to promote public awareness on the needs of the underprivileged groups.

EFH T EHEE ERIE Promote community care with new fundraising elements
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Dementia is a hot topic in recent years. In order to
deepen the public’s awareness of it, the NAAC was
sponsored to hold a Charity Gala Premiere on dementia
awareness building, “A Long Goodbye” on June 2019. We
cooperated with distributor Pinapple Distribution And
Marketing Ltd. A donation of over $170,000 was raised
for dementia patients and carers support services.

In addition to the aforesaid special fundraising activity,
new elements were added to annual large-scale
fundraising events. Sponsored by Belton Technology
Holdings Limited, co-organized with Young Collections
Musical Studio, the “Charity Dinner for Parents in
Our Neighbourhood 2019” was held on 4 May 2019.
Recognition awards were presented to pre-selected
awardees at the dinner to recognize the parents who
unconditionally contributed in their families. During
the night, almost 1,200 participants and their families
enjoyed a sumptuous dinner in a lively and warm
atmosphere driven by guest performers Helena Law
Lan, Bowie Wu Fung and Cheung Ming-man.

The NAAC encourages parents fo cultivate their
children’s character of caring for the community. We
partnered with the best children book seller “The
Detective Sherlock Holmes” which participated in the
Flag Day for the very first fime, and held the Parent-
Child Flag Day on 21 September 2019. Flash mobs of
mascot Sherlock Holmes were organized in different
areas fo cheer for and take pictures with the volunteers.
The Flag Day was overwhelmingly received. Driven by
parent-child volunteers, the total number of volunteers
exceeded 2,600, of which the number of public
volunteers soared nearly four fimes, and the number
of student volunteers exceeded 800. A donation of over
$810,000 was raised.

The Charity Walk is held in December annually so that
over 2,000 service users, their families and friends of
NAAC can gather together for good deeds. Last year,
Christmas elements were added into the event since
the festive season was approaching. Each participant
received a Christmas gift sponsored by a donor to share
the happiness and raised a donation of $570,000.
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Differently
talented artist
David Wong's
painfing was
made info the

tourbillion watch.

AL EHEET RS RIBHRENE
BRIRPY -
Flag selling student volunteers
welcomed Sherlock Holmes at school.

1R 88 H B EEE) A M ZE Media power spreads touching stories
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ABITER 2019 RBHFENSIE
The youngest participant of the
Charity Walk 2019

Last year, we continued to strengthen the publicity in
the media. Stories of service users, their families and
frontline services were covered by different media
such as the “Father Award” winner Mr. Wong Yip
Wan’s wisdom of life “Take things as they come”; the
perseverance of 2 differently talented artists, Joey
Li and David Wong; and the stories of the elderly
caregivers. With the power of media’s words and
picture, these stories touched the people’s heart.

Looking forward, we will continue to strengthen the
public awareness through diversified and innovative
events and use various online and offline channels
to reinforce our connection with stakeholders. The
stories of beneficiaries and donors are believed to
inspire more people to care about the needs of the
disadvantaged groups in the society.

AREZZRHNR [HSERTESRE 2019) TERRRHEIN
Appreciation award was presented to guest performer, Ms.
Helena Law Lan, af the “Charity Dinner for Parents in Our

Neighbourhood 2019".

uoPIIUNWWOY) 3jpiod.i0) g m Yk I.'|.>

2019 - 2020 &3} Annual Report

71



BIRMERN

Volunteer Award &
Acknowledgements



RAEE BB 13 MRS ST

il

17 ERH RES

16 SFiRTS KHES

BES

2 #

15 IR FAR

14 SRS BER S

13 FRRES KIS

BreX

B I

PR
12
F RS Frew

EER

SR

11 SFiRT E

K

Heun

10 SFiRTE HR i

e

ELisy;]

8 FFRi% Bl/vik

EKE

7RI hRE

SEH

RiEE

HE%

REE

BTk

Z\H

wXE

R4

B
O FIRE | oo cne

R

EES:

RER

N

R

2 %

R

REE

BEAER

e

5 F RS = A

FRES

E8

R

BREH

FE

HEE

Fik

g

EFREH

GG

ey

REIR

{7558

4 FRR% 82t 5n

FEH

GV

BER

BRs

(AR

HEE

A%

R

3 k7%

BRE

BT

[

HRE

TS

EIKE

MIE

SAHEE

RAEGEREFL - SEDE

7 FRF KERW

BgE

W/J N==)

E #

BEE

6 FRIE

BRI YUAN Chun

5 FRT B4

%H/\.ﬂ—:

R

mEX

IR EBE

[
i AR

4 FRRTS R

MEZ

s

H5iEE

REM

B IR

BRIK I IR BE 32 B A AR B 4 RS

17 FIRTS FRETH

EE=4-1

FrReZEE Nancy NG

16 SRS [RER

12 FiR%s FME

1 FiR% &S

piomy 4sa4unjop xﬁ H m o———

FiRE

7 EFiRES JEES

EiEan

5 FiR% REE

X KPR

4 FRiE RMY

BRES RAES BYE  ZE%H

BREFED PREPEE BRTR BRAREE BRIEEL

3ERY RES

REE HRZ ROE ERH

o
EEE

FHE

IRg IEE hEX

BAEEREES

24 FRRIS 2EE

22 FRRE E191L

21 FRHS M &

16 FARIG ZIRNE

12 FRIS THY

Bk

10 FR% BEM

6 FkiE B\

5 R & ﬁ

4 FRiE T

EEIE  R{mLN

hE5

BEMESGALES

6 MRIE B B
5 FIRIS B %
JETRIE TiEE RnE HEE
" D BES 26N 95 EOE
s #J%%; BEE BES e G9E EAS
BREABLED oA R
5 EfRIE TEE BRE
4 ERRIE EER Eos
R WENEHE TR
6 RIS il
5 R W
THE BSE RN FOE AWE
S AW HEW 2AE WRE BT
SFRI o = waw mre mwEx pEm

2019 - 2020 F#; Annual Report 73



5 orpy T5N BB WEE BEE Wik
26 FIRIS HER MRER WHE BEE  #EA
I 24 F TS EB 8 IR BEHR T & HinE HEE
22 IR ES IFHE BRE ImE EER
ﬁ 21 FIRIG BT Mk FEI RER 'Y R R R Bre ZRE AHPE ERE
18 FFiRis REE FHE R M TinE SEE EOE EHE
En 17 IR RBE BLA 6 FIRTS WAE KREE TS RAH REL LEH
16 FRRTS REBE MEBE  H9H 5 IR AER HRE [EE KE A BEH
< 15 RS BREX BXS 2T LBR RGT ORE BN FEH IRR HITE
o EvE HEY 4 IR BEE F2% FER Rk £ @ REE
c 14 MRS ME  REE R EEM & B &REF B (At
=] 13 iR RIAE #FI0E BME FEX BEHK RitT FREE BREH REE BhY HxE
‘-DF 126k EE R & REY 0K FOH KRB REE REE BER HES
2 11 SFMRTE BEA £ 9 B MRE AXE ESK £EP
10 SFiRTS FREH RREE REER REE H R MERIE BRI EMEE RFAE RIEY
? o R BEY UBE RER AEW @HE ZER  SHFRE FHE FEE ROL ERE YWY G
o R Rk RFR #HEE HEL RigE B 4 EBRY HER BRE ZOR
=3 SREEE B K ERE K B 8 H BFE HEE TR FEK BENE E&Ex IXE
o B8R HER i RRE EIE EEY AEF B BEY BEE BXE TEE AR
=X EEA REE HEF BEE RUE REE BEH

REY UK BRORE WA mER PuE AR R B D

TERS MIDE &S RER O HER HAE FFFE 0 O 2FRBE M F

Ei#r BRR RTE 18 FiR1E REE HRE

BRre REE REFE B=E BFY KEE 16 FRE RHEER REH
6 IR R BEHE BEEE REE F B ERR 5FERG HAIE IXP BEE FHRE

EBR RERK RES RER HEH IFH 4 FRE ZEE £UE

IR BAE HBRY 13 RIS RiE HME FESHE BEE BRY
5 FMR7 R RIKT B 20 12 FiR5% FHT HRE

BLE RER BREE REE #BEX BER 1 FRE RBY BFHX HIE
AFERD HEF FEE FTHRE FIHR MYPE ERE  10FRE RER (F5 B EFZ

BER 458 THE SRR owp TER BHE 8 % TRE ERE EAn
REE ROE WEE BER RER FEA LHF BEE REh SHE ¥ R RS
BRL BeE WWS [SE BEN ERE  SHRE ThHe VR ARG 3%
BEY D HEN NE BIE BEM . KB MR SBZ RRX % 2 SHE
SRR TER MK REE ThK INA PRA BE BEA D08 BEZ ThR BRE
RER TR PER ERR LEE OABS . FAE RNT EEM R 5 X B MK
HEW OB 3 2 EOm ERE EWe A=
T EOE EXIS WAM _BER gED . (EM SIS K EmK EXE REN
T3
17 51RH 225 gy TRE BB 0% RED RIA WIS
16 RIS Wik AR REE AT BAA
HEE BeE MEE RAE BIE G BGE Kot RED IHE
O e mrm ® o= TR
14 IR i AN BE MEE R2e
13 5B BEY BXM MEW SR 26 BTS2
125R% # B GET 2TER 23 EIRT 5
1SR ROV ERE EED 22 IR ST
oy A RER EEX ARE 20 £EBRT PR
BED BRER ABT 19 4RI EE 23R4

74 5 T #8F) 218 31 Volunteer Award & Acknowledgements



18 RIS [BikE THAE PAW REE B M ;
17 RIS B MRR BEE AW 24 ERTE RIET
15 %0016 IS T 5 REE ERS 23 MR M HEY I
14 RIS B M SWE RERE T 2
12 R TRAR 20 R BhEs ﬁ
10 MR BAE RHE 19 MRS RIEE BEES HEE sER
OERIE WAR EAS WA 18 M TiE BEE E’]
7ERE BN BAE SEE WEE ATER 17 RIS FE
6EME HEE IEE BEM 16 FMRIS REE & B EHE ESE
SRS BTE TEE AYE ENE 165 T A% 3
ey BEE AFN FEE GER KEL ROK  WERHA X W c
EAL B 12ERE FEE THL SHE ML B0 3
AR SEE MEE MEE EER AAE BEF 11 K TES o
ESILBEERB 10 FIRI HER #HBI HzE )
o1 RIS BT EEE EER O EMRIE BEE ZEW ;
19 RIS MR 8 AR ERE EEE <
18 MRS TR SED 7 ERE EAE P
17 RIS RO Wi 6 EME HER EET BBAE =
(o TR MO BEt FRE R WA Buft SEE EME B B MBS 25K o
ERE 5ERIS 2TE SEE BEN LRR IEER Ssq
1o BB RAE RAE W ZEE 85 E9EK
IWE RBE BB SR AERE HER WER BB S5BR EAR REM
14 R BER HEE AEE THE  EEH
WY BNE BEE ROR REE ERA Bl SR B B IZA BRS ¥ A&
BF iy wep RS - er & @
125 S0E MAY BUE RAE RAS SEE 0 6ERBS AEL B ¥ NS BEY BBY
g PEE WEE REX g8 ¥x® RS 65 KRR AR IRR
WER BEEE BRE LB 14 RIS TEE REN
oamy TET RRE ERX FTHE HEA WU ISEWS U WA X @
EAR EXE SEE 2ERE 5L BES SRE SR
o I ERA [WEE RRA 1 RIS RS RAZ FEE 2BE BWE
R ENE B 5B S 10 0I5 EBIE KT
g DT PAX HER HER 9ERE FBE =AD
Bt BEE SRR BRI BT MEN M- THE % » SEE
BET BHE RES BAEL BOE EH 7ERE BEA BEE BN
7ERE E9E AE SER W9E SR AT 6 EMRE WMENK FAL WEL LEF REK L
sHE AEE BIE £%E sy THE BEE KER #EA
EEE Rt WMuR AEE UEr FEE W # TP 2R
o E0% IEE BENX WA NXR NRE  AFEE TRE BEE ESR
THE BES RAE EEM ELE EXH REY EAE RER WEE 8Tf
£28 TIH IEME A AHE THM SEE S8R
ek PEE FER AER RS HEE B EAB
b4MRIE Mmn Bk SxE #EN TRE
EiH BHE EFE 24 ERFS i
sapy TOR RER FEX ASE MRS F R 2EWK ES
PR PR SEM E 2 19 MR #ED
BER RES RES REZ RIT BRE 18 RS =9
WES RED REM BBE SYE TR 17 5RE 4y Sne
IEMBE AUE BHR ATE [Es BWHiE SEE 15ERE EIN & H
598 FRE YES SE3 FEY 1ge

FES ShH

2019 - 2020 F#; Annual Report

75



AIE B F M
12 FiR7S RAIE AlERE 3@1%% 5] %,f?
THIRTE

10 S iR7 BIEH w1

o i >l

FEX EEE HEXH

6 SR T WRE R RRE TEZ TEE

g IFE ARE {05 @Y SERI RIE BHS GRS EZE Wi
2pp EEE EEE SRR 3TE BEA

4 g mEE AERF ED R BRE EE EER

A R

19 FiRTE BHEE TEE
16 FRRIE A1
12 FRRTE A
11 FRRF E05
9 FhRHs HEH
5 FRRF REN

11 FRE A=W =/)&E
5FR% mEE BEER RIE HER EEE
BERA TR EE R BT

12 FiR% Lie
10 FiR7E BXE AITE
9 FikiG iR

RER FAR BiRE

3EMRG B B B R 4 FIRTE REE SRR
FERIP B PO B Bh AR
17 FRRI FHE 10 75 Mg HEE

HEPIAR S B IRES 0

X8 BB FAX FEE
1
B e Taa

16 FARTS FRELR
11 FiRIS AiElE
10 FARIS K2
9 FRRF ZEH
7 ERE FER

® % EFhE SR

PADMY 1934unjop E xﬁ H m o—

REH BEW

FoKE
REEE

15 SFiRTS BrEE

76

6 FiE & &

4 FRAS RIBS

13 FiRiG BEtk Bhl FHE
e

12 FiRis EARE

mIRE

BLE  ANE
o1 e BT BB BEE B3 WEE Pl
10 RS REER OBES [EE IERE EAs AURE BERE S#E = By
HEE EEY mER 10 FARTS RER REE HEAR BRE2 HEE =B
OFWH REE TEE SER AN
7 ERIE RIEE BEL 8 EIREE HBomh FARE KRB BER
6 FRRIS 8 ¥ ReE BEH EAE BEREX IER RER
4 FRE KES 7 R BOAMR REE A BE?
3 FhRTE BER RIE TEE FEkB 2EE
BERXIBLEGEREBERS O 6 FHRFE FRME #TE NEE ERE
19 F RS sEEE 5 FRAE MER ZAM TiHE ZJFER

15 S R7G RER

R E3
%/7J<

THBARS RERERLEH O

4 FRH RER

3 FRk#E KR

=B

REK BT

18 B R %0

17 RS 1R 12 FH BEA EA TES Il AR

16 RS b 11 RS 712

14 T SHET 5 AR ULE BAW A BEY

12 R R s DI BER D6 R sl 3nE

6 R 228 REL BEE AEE HER BT EEE
SRR ER 1A

14 R [T oMl BRI SR GLE mE

13 R 5ERE BET AR

7RI 1505 sy UXE ENA BER @SE TRA GEX

6 FRi5 HEE A% SHW XS BN ERE

SR B BAR @A RN Eew % B OFRK MEs THN 208 MR EEm ATE

4 FR 8RS

BYE  Eh%E

3 T 85E) IS 3 Volunteer Award & Acknowledgements



;

17 RIS FRIZR TR B B st

15 FE RIS £EE 23 FHRIS SEK I

10 R FHE RB% 22 IR TER

9 E RIS %ﬁi 21 FMRIE BEA THY THE ﬁ

5EMRE HEE AER fm 19 FRIS BEE XTH

17 ER SEN FER THE EEE F X BRH En

17 RIS B 16 ERB OB BoE BES TP EER RER

16 RIS 15585 15 MR BEH B ¥ EER

13 RIS ErRs 14 R MEIE §

11 /R TEX S 13 FRB R2E BEE 5ES c

8 FRRT HeRE 1 RS BBy BEy A%y BER ¥RR Ay =
H AR B D 10 FRI £ 503 ry

20 FRIG 2IE 9 FRRG 55 2

17 RIS S 8 FMRG HEE MEE IFB

16 RIS REE RAR BER 5% TERG ShE TG EEE BB EpiE ?

13 RS REE BKAZ 6 MR ke MEX BEE B%E EEN o)

10 £Ri5 2EE B 5 MRS EEE BRK =

g s T8 BSH EER RAR 4ERS ZU WRE EEL o

EEE BEY =278 geprs S SUE RO BER FRE EXs
6 FIRTS ZUEE WEH BHE HEE BYVE BHE

SRR FiEx 2wm BAE BEm
WEH SmE g 2R B0 Sam

CERB e mms smE
BU5 4BE WEE SR 2% B
BRI WYE WE WER EEE EEM
SE% EHE [RE HEE MR MeEs

SEMRH Rt BAB ENE ST ¥ B RS
BGE 5EE SER K B ILE ATH
SR% AR BEE BNE S5V IKE
#EwE

32 FRH B

28 MR EI0E

27 FRRE #ILR

25 MR & 2

18RRI TH: NI BIH EmM

17 ERRHS BT HEE Fal

10 FRRIS =BF =S

7EREG EHE BEA SR

6 MR N EUE THE

SR HEE 2

4 IR BaE

3 EIRE BT

2019 - 2020 %k Annual Report 77



78

BT ERRR AR
SAR Government and
the Related Organisations

BV ERTRRBUT
SOEE
EREHY
EROBEEY
HEEnE
REREE
EEE
THTRERR
BUTE BB N E
RRHEZES
REEBEEG
SEEBEEY
HBELZE®
FREBEES
EREEES
REBEIR
WERME RS
1t B e A5 PR

Chinese Government and
the Related Organisations

R A RBIEE B THE
A
BB EARHHAE
2 A R AFIE R
hEREAMAE
ERARIE
ERARFAMAS
EREHE THOHAS
BNHRER
BNTREABAS
EMTEBEHE
BN TGS
BN EERRR
BN B EER R
BT R AR AT
P B B
BT 8B AR AT
EREER TR
RN TSR RERES THE
BN AAE
MRS BARAS TE e
P S IN S
BNIREABAE
s

FmERABAS

sjuawabpajmourdy &" Elﬁ'

EETRRABES
EREHREERIEH O
BN E B O BRTS S

HEREGBIHEZEBRER
&5 BRI BK
BMAHEkiEbine
BN EY &R AR AR
BT EZFE AR RS
BN ER ITIEZE@PAE
BN TR R R R AR AR
M T 2 i 2 R 3 P
JE I T M 2 R R AR A B
BMNmiEsREEEEZAR AR
EINEEIE RIS
ML O pPI2 S A IR A R
ENER ARSI+ EER RS
FERINEING K EEE
CARE EFEEHE
SERFIRBMITA

Non-profit Organisations and
Volunteer Service

FELBRT AR
[TTEADBIABAL ZBELA
1516 BL M
810 EBIH
IR TS
BEEmTE
NREBRETHK
bege
s EE 2 TR
KU\ R0 S ARG E
RERITHO
IRENEREBIERS
KELHFeE
H BTk L
CARE
RONEAE
AEEE
REBEREREX (RSFAE)
HPYRIEHE
LEHE
L@ R E A
F SRR
SRS
BER Rt

3 T 85E) IS 3 Volunteer Award & Acknowledgements

KEFEES S
EREBFETH
ENESTE
REFMTE
FEEAERGES AT
PR P4 & AT BB
REIE T
M0
IS EER A=
RE=FeiPIsma REH O
MNEREES
FNNEEE
EEILEB R EE
HOITERITE
B ERImAT
S FAIREE
AEMTE
ERETHK
EERE TEZETHK
BEEET K
FEN—NBFE
BERET G — IR
BBRENLIEHE
BBKRBARESARAF
FERFRETAERAT]

AL EREHE
EEBOFRREE
BRI
BEENMTE
BRIt TE
ERSRENEESERAT
EERKEWTE
EREFESNERRE
EREF @S
BEMEMTE
TEMAAMTE
TEERENES
EETH
FRENERILETE

BRI R L aRE
ERHBE L

FREARMEES
EEBRENTE



FE
SEATR
BRUHTF &
RS T

RESSSHL (RBROE)
By

BB TRETEER= 0 =6
WP
E KA+ E
We « BEETH
mEBEELs
R
BB RAHARAT
BB TS
BB
EEAIERE BRI
PEEDEEABERD
BEBNEFHE
% T
BB B ARTS
HeHit

7 TE) MINI MOVEMENTS K.
L (BRLRE)
BEOEBT
FhET Team NE
BB TEERR
BEEA e BEsa R L
RREBZREBRAT
BATRKE
BDRIE
RREM TS
LU EE
EFRE
BEALER)
BEeEtE
BESeREE
HEREHE
15178
Craigengower Cricket Club
Hong Kong Volunteers MeetUp
Strategic CSR Network

& & Funds and Foundations

ERESG
ERBEHEREETES

IEZERSEHRAA
X EAHEELSBRAF
FHMMBLEBEALES
EEMBREES
BHERRESEAS S
WREBLEESEARR AT
SREEFLEEES

BE EERNEE
ARRBHELS
(SRR EE LS ARAT

B
BEDHS - RIEAHE
EEVANERAHE (52)

K> mg
AR

]

oy
o

g o
>

BRATERERES
BERELEELS
ELRGTEELS
ESEEIEELE (55)
BIRAT]
SRRERS
B ELD
EREERSARAT
BHEREEELS

BRAMBELS

# 7 BE8 Educational Organisations

BEREBLERLRERP L
EN LI ON Ll
LI ONE ST St
FEWM AL
FRWM AL - W H BT
TERT KRB RIFEZR
BB RS L
EFABT KEZFEHTA L
EEHEARE
EREEBRNIEERR
BEIRBEFS0 (EF)
PXAREREEMEREEHE
T 8 FIRIMER

CEFAREH S
BHEEARBTER
RREBRAFFROL T2

FENER AR SHE

RIEEKERE
SHPRELSFIERLTE
BT
BEEEER
BER
AllEg/ N2
REBTLHRNE
RRBREIRS N
=
g {4 & o] H RN
MEReEEREEN
BHRELNE
ERELNGEAMRRYTER
WHEBBHEPEMTEBAL
BRI HO
AT RE SN
The University of Waterloo Alumni
Association (Hong Kong)

18

18

%8 Commercial Companies

(Ex) #3%
Fh B 2 S
PESE HERAF
iEBERIRR (B8 ) BRAF
LEREEBRAR
VSR A e
TECHE
%
AARERERE AR AT
NZERARAR
EmsE
Z=H) Tracy Wong District # T &
RRBRERR AR
EX (2F) ZHERAF
BAEE
HEPERRAT]

B BEBEREEAR QA
£ 360 ARAF
TELE
HEFENBERAIDF

sjuswabpajmou)dy &" EII?I' o—

2019 - 2020 F#; Annual Report



80

sjuswabpaimouydy B o

EEEZBERAR
REZAT
MAmREAERE
RIEEBAALNT
REFEEE
FHERER (M) BRAA
BEBABRBUEERS
BEEREREY
BEENFE
BERERRINT]
EREEBRIRARAF
SRR & AR A F)
BEYEBTEERAT

e
eall

BFEEAR AT
BREZEARAT
5 VNG]

B (PE) RRIIEERAH
BIBEEARARAIFZ LT

B EFERERAT
B REEFE
ERERABR AT
BEAT] (WXE)

ESiEE S
el
EEMRERAT]
EHRERAT]
HERARAT]

R A ERIBRRAF]
it A BEERGRARE

MiEEEE

B EMERIEBRAF

BIREREBRERATF]
BAREBEERAR

EEERERAR AR

EEEREEAR AR

ES2 3¢ YNC]
IR EE
B EERR AT
TBAERTHELES
RERRER AT
BR

BXITESERAR

BNEERER AR

BHEREERARAR

RS EIERISAR DR - FEfIH O

IEEE RIS
BSIRRE S BR AT
e
feEE L (08)
AlA Wealth Partners District
Armm Story
AMZ
ASC (HK) Limited
B &P (HK) CO.LTD
Baby & Friends

Chun Wo Construction & Engineering
Co. Lid

Clarins Limited
CNW (Hong Kong) Limited
G Ocean International Company
Limited
Glamx
Hop Yick Jewellery Company Limited
JACKWILL CO LTD
Kissbaby Club
MAGICLAND AND KINDER
Mask Factory
Mosho HK
My Little Coffee
Niksun Beauty Company Limited
Outdoor Living
Oyster Logjistics Limited
Pn8 Design Ltd
Pure Fittness
Sadhu Vaswani Centre Limited
Shun Fat Contracting Limited

Star Project International Trading
Company Limited

The Aberdeen Marina Club
RATAT/)MA
hERLTL
[CIE=RS - =i
REEE
BEHRE
EXES o
Bzt
WREEE
MBS A
FEREELE
EEHEEE

3 T 85E) IS 3 Volunteer Award & Acknowledgements

REFRITE
REEE L
RfgEE
BRIZILSEE
BREIIE SEAE
BREBERSEE
BOBREZ £+
Lt
BRRBEE
oLk e
NEL T
VL o
BkEL L
T+
et L

FRMER
(BEEEMHEED)

BB+
ZZEROUE
BUSE R L
R
B2EZ/)E
M+
MEBREE
BT R ERAD
BmEE
B 12D
HEELL
BEL L+
B SEE
EMS L
BRELL
BEESEE
HEBELL
Mr. Anthony SHIU
Mr. LAl Fai Yeung
Mr. LAM Kwok Kai
Mr. LI Hin Tai
Mr. Nelson WA
Ms. Flora WAI
Ms. Karen WONG
Ms. Maria NG
Ms. Nora
Ms. YIU Po Ling



m ﬁ ﬁ {H Contact Us

hRiTHRRZIRFEE R &R Central Administration and Service Units

(EZ 2020 4 8 A 31 A As at 31 August 2020)

¥5B & Head Office sHfhiit Registered Address

SEIAORE 21 R 1318 BEREFEEFE 10 WRIDNSEHBIRBKE 704 =

13/F, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong Room 704, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 15 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
@ 25274567 (&) 25286552 (@ ho@naac.orghk @ 28652797 ©) 28611569 (@ ho@naac.orghk

K ER REIBHIIRFE S Family & Child Welfare Service Division

(1] RIBHBIRFEDID Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre
~ FROREEARFE DI Integrated Family Services Centre
~ RO BV FRIE DI Integrated Children & Youth Services Centre
REHEDN (MRRSZIBRIEH L EZEZIEIRKS ) District Elderly Community Centre (with Support Teams for the Elderly and Carer Support Service)
FIERARE5TE] Ancillary Services Project :
- E2E Dream With Unity( R ZZ3REE 52 Child Development Fund Project) - & ~ i ~ 3R] FIAOBRERZE5TEI Mun Tung & Yat Tung New Arrivals Family
- R Rt BB 5B Joyful Community Net Project Networking Scheme ( #i7R%8 A TR Service To New Comers From China)
(ftEH%EH=E TSI Community Investment and Inclusion Fund Project) - {8 S B133llIF5R1Z ERB Courses ( g EA153IIE Employees Retraining Board)

(1) FRRMEDRBRERW 2 $FF&HIFRE 2% Room 2, Roof Top, Carpark 2, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31417107 © 31417108 @ tcis@naac.orghk
(2) HAR KR RBIRERD 1 5F(2&15 118 1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31406365 (©) 31406366 (@ tcis@naac.orghk
(3) MR AURDRIEBE 420 KRB BB RO KIE 1 18GE
Right Wing, 1/F, Tung Chung Community Services Complex, 420 Tung Chung Road, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 29881433 © 29881525 (@ tcis@naac.orghk
@) BREDRE - FRAEIHRIEGERIFE 9 FHSENWRESRBPN1 1
Discovery Bay sub-office: 1/F, Discovery Bay North Integrated Services Centre, 99 Siena Ave, Discovery Bay, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 20503422 @ 22593169 (@ bmse@naac.orghk
(6) KRR © FAAUMLARAED IR 2 98 1 18K 3-6 Skth N 1 18 (RETLIFIEEETD @ HISBRERK)
Tai O sub-office: 1/F of Shop Unit 2 and G/F & 1/F of Shop Unit 3-6, Lung Tin Commercial Centre, Lung Lin Estate, Tai Oi, Lantau Island,
New Territories (Renovation work in progress, maintain services on a limited scale)

REEZIEREZ K Family Support Networking Team

© FNBFREZIERLEE Shamshuipo Family Support Networking Team
NEERKSOBERE@ig ™ 3= Unit 3, G/F, Chek Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 23191234 © 27786664 @ fsnt@naac.orghk

O ESS4EBEE (MRFJAMRESEERTE) Jockey Club Lok Fu Hostel (with Overnight Accommodation Service)
NEES KISEZWWEERBI N G/F, Lok Tsui House, Lok Fu Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
® 23366860 @ 23370515 @ jch@naac.orghk

O =EMEHALES High Street House (Singleton Hostel)
BEMLRSH 2 RSB TBLOKIE 618 6/F Sai Ying Pun Community Complex, 2 High Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
® 34279267 ©) 34279265 (@ hsh@neac.orghk

DEIES AT ZIERIEDN Support Service Centre for Ethnic Minorities

© 2 EEEXIERE DN TOUCH-Support Service Centre for Ethnic Minorities
WMRRIRDRBE 420 SERBIHE@IRFERO KNI 1 18R
Left Wing, 1/F, Tung Chung Community Services Complex, 420 Tung Chung Road, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 29881422 @) 29881525 (@ scem@neac.orghk

DE %S AT IR Service for Ethnic Minorities

O AL EEZINRIRFEE B Square Outreaching Team for Ethnic Minorities
TELEEE 361 FEh/\ 26 18  26/F, Lancashire Centre, 361 Shau Kei Wan Road, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
® 21110494 @ 35007148 @ otem@naac.orghk

BRif SRt TARFE Social Work Service for Pre-Primary Institutions

© ZaiHE5HRIE TR Social Work Service for Pre-Primary Institutions
(h2 2020 % 9 A 16 BRRARTE Service commences on 16 Sep 2020)
FRABBSWE=MBEMEDP/N 118 1/F, FuHeng Neighbourhood Community Centre, Fu Heng Estate, Tai Po, New Territories
@ 2662 1666 @ 2662 1763 @ swpi@naac.orghk
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5D FENRFEER Children & Youth Service Division

85V ERBFE DN Integrated Children & Youth Services Centre

O BS2AHILSELEFLESIRTEDIN Jockey Club Tai Po North Integrated Children & Youth Services Centre
~ OBV ERE DI Integrated Children & Youth Services Centre
P52 ARFS5TE! Ancillary Services Project :
[&l] HBE2 Oream Planner ( R & RE T 5HE Child Development Fund Project)
HRKBESWESZMEEED/N 118  1/F, FuHeng Neighbourhood Community Centre, Fu Heng Estate, Tai Po, New Territories
® 26621666 @ 26621763 (@ tpis@naac.orghk

hESDEIRH ST {EBK District Youth Outreaching Social Work Team

O RE/EFIINRBiSIIEFK Eastern / Wanchai District Youth Outreaching Social Work Team
SR BHEEERMBESIEMH N GO3BZE  Room GO3B, G/F, Oi Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
® 25908835 @ 29041910 @ edos@naac.orghk
@ HBSLEINREE Tung Chung Youth Outreaching Team
HARKIEURBIRE (—) WERBITNBE  Wing B, G/F., Yung Yat House, Yat Tung (I) Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 25630822 @) 25630122 (@ tcyo@neec.orghk

BLERZINRIRF Overnight Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifters

@ HEROEEFHBINRIRFEE Islands, Central & Western District Youth Night Drifters Service Project
HRREUERBIRER (—) WLERBIRNBE  Wing B, G/F., Yung Yat House, Yat Tung (I) Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 25630822 ##R Hotline : 62798818 @) 25630122 @ tcynd@naac.orghk

iRt 2 T{EMRFE School Social Work Service

@ ZRHEIfERE (—) School Social Work Team (1)
SR BEEERMBEZIEH N G038 Unit GO3B, G/F, Oi Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
® 25908835 @) 29041910 @ sswi@naacorghk ssw2@naac.orghk

® RABRILEIIER () Tung Chung School Social Work Team (2)
FARKURUERIBRERTB 1 7% 118  1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31406365 @) 31406366 @ tesswi@neac.orghk tossw2@naac.orghk  tessw3@naac.orghk

SRERSTEARFE After School Care Service

@ ES2XKBELZSIRIEDMN Jockey Club Tin Shui Wai Integrated Services Centre
HFOTEARKBRFEBRIEE @D/ 318  3/F, Tin Shui Community Centre, Tin Shui Estate, Tin Shui Wali, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 26178816 @ 26178939 (@ tssc@neac.orghk

@ Al#itsEsRsEEduh Tai Po North After School Care Service Centre
FRABBSSWESMBEER PN 118 1/F, FuHeng Neighbourhood Community Centre, Fu Heng Estate, Tai Po, New Territories
® 26621666 @ 26621763 (@ tpis@naac.orghk
@ RiBEBERSEE DD Tung Chung After School Care Service Centre
HRKRRBRRW 2 sFFEIFRES 2 Room 2, Roof Top, Carpark 2, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31417107 @ 31417108 @ tcns@naac.orghk

R ZNR¥%EB Elderly Service Division

@ FKBRRUEREDDN (HRERSZIERBIREEEZIERE)
Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre (with Support Team for the Elderly and Carer Support Service)
NEERKBEFA 100 SEOREWMARKS R AIE—IE  1/F, Ancillary Facilites Block, Shek Kip Mei Estate, 100 Woh Chai Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

@ 2784 7440 @ 2784 7439 @ sdecc@naac.orghk
ffi 52 AR¥55H 2] Ancillary Services Project :
- BESYRE)TT518 JC JoyAge: Jockey Club Holistic Support Project for Elderly Mental Wellness
NEERKWEFH 100 SFOMEMARMS R A IE—iE
1/F, Ancillary Facilites Block, Shek Kip Mei Estate, 100 Woh Chai Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 27847440 @ 27847439 @ sdja@naac.orghk
- BEES R E5TE (79158 ) Jockey Club Frailty Prevention Campagin (Kowloon West)
NEERKBEBEM@th N 3% Unit 3, G/F, Chek Tin House, Pek Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 95421090 @ 27847393 @ kwip@neac.orghk
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Q@ TMEGSHREREDD (MRESXIERRMREEEZIERE)
Tuen Mun District Integrated Services Centre for the Elderly (with Support Teams for the Elderly and Carer Support Service)
HRBPISWHRAIZ 318 45 Unit 4, Level 3, Community Recreation Building, Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

® 24666591 @ 24666592 @ tise@naac.orghk

FE#2 D Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

@ FIRAMERBdN (MREZEXZIERE) Lei Tung Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service)
EYEBRMNRISRILERFME 309-316 & Rooms 309-316, Tung Sing House, Lei Tung Estate, Ap Lei Chau, Hong Kong
® 28746311 @ 28714422 @ Inec@naac.orghk

@ FRMEREDD (MiREZEXIEIRE) Tin Shui Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service)
HFOTEARKBRFEB R EP/\H TR 318  G/F & 3/F, Tin Shui Community Centre, Tin Shui Estate, Tin Shui Wai, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24487433 @) 24483822 (@ tnec@naac.orghk

@ SHUBPEHSBDD (FHREZEXIERE) Ma On Shan Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service)
HRER W ZE 23 FRIZHEIRIE K@it N G/F, Lee On Community Service Complex, 23 Sha On Street, Ma On Shan, New Territories
® 26835522 @ 26427134 @ mnec@naac.orghk

@ Tt R EE DN ([isR:EZEZIERTE) Nga Yin Association Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service)
BB BHIFES 26 SEREAEE 118  1/F, Lung Cheung Garden, 26 Kennedy Town Praya, Kennedy Town, Hong Kong
® 28198727 © 28182183 (@ nnec@naac.orghk

@ EHMEMBEDDL (MiREZEXIERE) Fu Tai Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service)
HRPPISRUARISEZMEKIE 1 18 1/F, Ancillary Facilities Block, Fu Tai Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24537737 @) 24537747 @ frec@naac.orghk

F&iE8 Wil Social Centre for the Elderly

@ B8E Xk AEH P Martha Baker Social Centre for the Elderly
NEEBIBLEEMA FERIEIH T  G/F, Sheung Yat House, Upper Ngau Tau Kok Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

® 27506428 @ 23059722 @ mbec@naac.orghk
€@ OmEERSDID Pak Tin Social Centre for the Elderly
NERKEOMI2Migb N 3% Unit 3, G/F., Chak Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
@ 2776 2365 @ 2778 6664 @ ptec@naac.orgnk
@ E RS P Sau Mau Ping Social Centre for the Elderly
NBEERIB ARSI AF TR 318 311 & Shop 311, 3/F, Sau Mau Ping Shopping Centre, Sau Mau Ping Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
® 23548560 @ 23548563 (@ smec@naac.orghk
@ SHLESEREDD Ma On Shan Social Centre for the Elderly
HRERTLEE 609 EELURRPNDT  G/F, Ma On Shan Health Centre, 609 Sai Sha Road, Ma On Shan, New Territories
® 31522614 @ 26330984 @ moec@naac.orghk

REZ0RMERDN / REBREIRER Day Care Centre and Day Care Unit for the Elderly

@ RBFFERBDOELOMEEXM Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre Day Care Unit for the Elderly
FARKIRUERIBRERTB 1 5% 118  1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories

® 31406365 @ 31406366 @ tcdou@naac.orghk
@ TPIERZOMZEIZIRIEDD Tuen Mun District Day Care Centre for the Elderly
HRTPRSWRERI N B E 6-123  Units 6-12, G/F, Wing B, Leung Ying House, Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24550130 @ 24550668 @ tde@naac.orghk
@ iNZfiEESBMER DN Mr & Mrs Lam Sum Wan Day Care Centre for the Elderly
HRBPIMMBItEHIgH T  G/F, Luk Tin House, Yan Tin Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 25666386 @ 36002612 @ ytde@naac.orghk
@ iR & EB8/RER DN Long Ping Day Care Centre for the Elderly
HOTEAIEEA 1098 1 18 1/F, 10 Kwong Yip Street, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24132220 © 35002659 @ Ipde@naac.orgk

B R BIREEIRTE Integrated Home Care Services

© TMEHSHREREREDD Tuen Mun District Integrated Home Care Services Centre
(1) AR EAYREWEEIEH N 106-108 = Units 106-108, G/F, Oi Tak House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
(2) FAREPIHSWHLE Rt T~ GO7-08 == Units G07-08, Tin Lok House, Tin King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
(3) HABPIL EIEAEIEH T 128-130 %% Units 128-130, Ting Lung House, On Ting Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24555930 @ 24587121 @ tihc@naac.orghk

2019 - 2020 F#; Annual Report

83



84

m ﬁ ﬁ {H Contact Us

@ EKESFESHREWEIRFE DD Wongtaisin District Integrated Home Care Services Centre
hEE@E KNIESBTBRERE GO1 88 Unit GO1, Wang Yiu House, Wang Tau Hom Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
® 27949325 @ 27949365 @ wihc@naac.orghk

@ FHELRSHREBIREAIRFEDPD Yuen Long District Integrated Home Care Services Centre
HRITRARAR IR FFIE 2 18 201 & Room 201, 2/F, Yuet Ping House, Long Ping Estate, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24465940 @ 24709223 @ yihc@naac.orghk

O FKBREUHEREDNMZERBREIRF Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre Integrated Home Care Services
NEERKBFE 100 SEEEEMARFRM AN 118 1/F, Ancillary Facilites Block, Shek Kip Mei Estate, 100 Woh Chai Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
@ 2784 7440 @ 2784 7439 @ sdecc@naac.org.hk

&1t EREEIRTE 5 {88512 Pilot Scheme on Community Care Service Voucher for the Elderly

© FKBERSHEBRRHEDD Shamshuipo District Community Care Service Centre for the Elderly
NEEFRKFEOBM2MRI T~ 3ZE  Unit 3, G/F., Chak Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 27762365 @ 27786664 (@ sdecc.ccs@neac.orghk

©® POEESHEBRERREDD Shatin District Community Care Service Centre for the Elderly
HRERRUTDDE 609 FHEHKRRP/N’T  G/F, Ma On Shan Health Centre, 609 Sai Sha Road, Ma On Shan, New Territories
® 31522614 @ 26330984 @ moec@naac.orghk

Bl R&5B%1E5 2l — REZIEM Integrated Discharge Support Programme for Elderly Patients — Home Support Team

© hEPEARRESGSXIEHE -HSHSE8REXIER
Kowloon Central Cluster Integrated Discharge Support Programme for Elderly Patients — NAAC Home Support Team
(1) NEFRAWORRBELTBS 118116 X 118  Rooms 116 & 118, 1/F, Male Nurses Quarter, Queen Elizabeth Hospital, Kowloon
® 35068734 © 35068733 @ hst@naac.orghk
(2) NFEZZEVEEH 46 FEEUMEERDIL 318 3/F, Tsz Wan Shan (South) Estate Community Centre, 45 Wan Wah Street, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon
® 36282520 @ 25417927 @ hst@naeac.orghk

EIBRER (RBIFFERBFANEIRRZEEN ) Care and Attention Home (Providing Continuum of Care)

@ LiB@®EWZEE Shanghai Fraternity Association Care & Attention Home for the Elderly
NEERIXBTEEESEE 4 E 518 Levels 4-5, Ko Fai House, Kwun Fai Court, Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
® 22420311 © 22420211 @ hca@naac.orghk

F&MRF%51 2] Elderly Service Project

@ BEES lel29t) TTRESEIPEI(ETH) Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Second Phase)
THEEXRHINE5S 26 SEEEAITPE 1 18  1/F, Lung Cheung Garden, 26 Kennedy Town Praya, Kennedy Town, Hong Kong
® 28198727 @ 28182183 @ edeh@naac.orghk

RIS IRFEER Rehabilitation Service Division

B8 /mRIEIRIE DI Integrated Rehabilitation Services Centre

@ SRWIE (MR ETEERERE - ORIETR - ERIBFEAHIRBEFISTRHE)
Harmony Manor (with Residential Respite Service, Day Respite Service, Extended Care Programme & Work Extension Programme)
~ @B\ Day Activity Centre
~ BB A LTBS Hostel for Severely Physically Handicapped Persons
~ PEFHE A TBS Mentally Handicapped Persons
~ B E5983 A T84 Hostel for Severely Mentally Handicapped Persons
~ BREIR & A LR Care and Attention Home for Severely Disabled Persons
~ RO BZEREIRIF P Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Centre
HFVBDR ALK 455 No. 45, A Kung Kok Shan Road, Shatin, New Territories
@ 26379000 () 26379298 (@ hmm@naac.orghk

® HBEWLF (HREEERRE - OMETRKRIERIBREA 2
Fairyland (with Residential Respite Service, Day Respite Service & Extended Care Programme)
~ f@AEh/\ Day Activity Centre
~ BEE A TBE Hostel for Severely Mentally Handicapped Persons
~ BRE 5% & A L&k Care and Attention Home for Severely Disabled Persons
HREBAZEISI 698 5 Tai Ching Cheung Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories
® 27423378 @ 27423810 (@ fald@naac.orghk
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B RbNERPHHSRlE DN Special Child Care Centre cum Early Education and Training Centre

® EBEHFDD (MRRERORETREREREMRR)
Child Enlightenment Centre (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service for Disable Children)
L HERI SR NB % Wing B, G/F, Pok Tai House, Pok Hong Estate, Sha Tin, New Territories

@ 26359668 () 26359899 (@ cen@naac.orghk

@ mEllmEDSR DN (FRREDRETRERIEERERIRH)
Chan Yin Chuen Child Enrichment Centre (with Occasional Child Care Service for Disabled Children and Extended Hours Service)
NEESXLBEWBIRBIZI N B3  Wing 8, G/F, Chu Fung House, Fung Tak Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
@ 25672880 ©) 2567 2280 (@ ween@neac.orghk

O sSEOd) (FREEM P ETRRRERE IR
Child Advancement Centre (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service for Disable Children)
FRTPUSISERI T A2 Wing A, G/F., King Lok House, Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24260122 @) 24260126 (@ cavc@naac.orghk

RaEP i Day Activity Centre

@ =A(bREED D Wongtaisin Day Activity Centre
NEES KIERA 104 sRE At RPN 118 101-105 =
Rooms 101-105, 1/F., Wong Tai Sin Community Centre, 104 Ching Tak Street, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
@ 23212623 (@) 23209926 (@ wda@neac.orghk

RAEDOERSE558 A L83 Day Activity Centre cum Hostel
O SAUTHREDNEES (MRHEEMRERIERBRENE)

Lower Wongtaisin Day Activity Centre Cum Hostel (with Residential Respite Service & Extended Care Programme)

~ B TEBREED/N  Lower Wongtaisin Day Activity Centre

NEES A NS 2 Bigegigith N C 8 1-9 %= Nos. 1-9, Wing C, G/F, Lung Hei House, Lower Wong Tai Sin (Il) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
@ 27262480 () 23261048 (@ Ideh@naac.orghk

~ B KU TEWBS  Lower Wongtaisin Hostel

NEESE A NS 2 Higeimigith N C 8 1-9 % Nos. 1-9, Wing C, G/F, Lung Moon House, Lower Wong Tai Sin (1) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
@ 23260973 @ 2326 6537 @ ldah@naac.org.hk

O RER&EDOEES (MREEEMEHRTERBRMAE)
Yau Oi Day Activity Centre Cum Hostel (with Residential Respite Service & Extended Care Programme)
~ RERBED/\ Yau Oi Day Activity Centre
HREPIREWE SIS/ T  G/F, High Block, Oi Shun House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
™ 24503086 © 24520366 @ ydeh@naac.orghk
~ REBS Yau Oi Hostel
HREPIREWEEBEAEID T  G/F, Low Block, Oi Shun House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
™ 24503086 ©) 24520366 (@ ydah@neac.orghk

ELikIB Nk 2EIS BRI Agency-based Occupational Therapy Service

@ SHigiB N6 B AR Agency-based Occupational Therapy Service
HREPIREWE SIS T G/F, High Block, Oi Shun House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

@ 24503086 ) 24520366 (@ otuic@naac.orghk

RS % ARFE Supported Employment Service

@ wEFREERRTS ( PHERTRRA L ERIS G BIR ERARRES )

Supported Employment Service (with On the Job Training Programme for People with Disabilities and After Care Service)

(1) #SRBPIMRIRIBIRF B T 111-114 2=
Units 111-114, G/F, Tip Ying House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

® 24660247 ©) 24660706 (@ sejt@naac.orghk

(2) NERAZ A 46 FEZWMHED/N 3 18 (BRHBLTEN)

3/F, Tsz Wan Shan (South) Estate Community Centre, 46 Wan Wah Street, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon (Appointment required)
@ 23268301 () 2321 7664 (@ sejt@naac.orghk

Q) BELHETRPEZBHT G0B Z (ARBLTEN)

Room G038, G/F, Oi Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong (Appointment required)

@ 25113452 () 2321 7664 (@ sejt@naac.orghk
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SR EMRERFEDP N Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Centre

@ ©PIESHERIEDD Tuen Mun Integrated Employment Services Centre
HREPIRIIE IR i@ G/F, Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24657498 (©) 24548665 (@ tmie@neac.orghk

PESEATESERERERIERFE DM

Hostel for Moderately Mentally Handicapped cum Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Centre

@ KBRITBHRESHEIRFEDD Excelsior Manor cum Integrated Employment Services Centre
~ I8FR&T Excelsior Manor (¥ 2020 & 9 A 16 BFIREART Service commences on 16 Sep 2020)
FIRARBEIUSRBMERTBIMELL) 2 18 202 5% Unit 202, 2/F, JoysMark, Mung Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Nerritories
® 25447512 () 35003751 (@ techuic@naac.orghk

~ I5RERO T HEIRFS P\ Excelsior Integrated Employment Services Centre
(/R 2020 & 9 B 16 BBIRARFS Service commences on 16 Sep 2020)
FRKRUERBMRMBIMEEL 2 18 201 &8 Unit 201, 2/F, JoysMark, Mung Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Nerritories

thfE358 A L83 Hostel for Moderately Mentally Handicapped

@ ARBE (MRIEBERARF) Tai Hing Hostel (with Residential Respite Service)
FREPIR B E S T 14-23 3% Nos. 14-23, G/F, Hing Cheung House, Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

@ 24676280 () 24625185 (@ tah@naac.orghk
@ 1ER (MREBERIRT) Wellness Manor (with Residential Respite Service)
HREBIGEE 1 TNAZE  Unit A, G/F, 1 Yeung Uk Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories
@ 29410411 ) 29410499 (@ wem@naac.orghk
@ 15iER (MRITELREIRHERMERSERTE) Healthy Manor (with Residential Respite Service and Work Extension Programme)
FREPIBMERS 10 38 No.10 Tsing Chung Koon Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24632522 () 24631966 (@ hema@naac.orghk

#iANTE S Supported Hostel

@ 16HER (MREBERIRT) Sunny Manor (with Residential Respite Service)

(1) (@5t ) NAESE RAUEREE () WBEERIEM T 1-4 5

(Correspondence Address) Nos. 1-4, G/F, Hing Tung House, Tung Tau (Il) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon

® 27188313 @ 27184722 @ sume@naac.orghk

(2) NEe@AMLEREE () ek ™ 15-18 88 Nos. 15-18, G/F, Choi Tung House, Tung Tau (Il) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
@ 27188311 @) 27166848 (@ suma@naac.orghk

IEX &S Shun Tin Hostel

NEEBRIBIRRIBKRIENR 2 1€ 247-260 2 Rooms 247-260, 2/F, Tin Kuen House, Shun Tin Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

@ 23412807 @) 23411657 (@ sth@naac.orghk

&K * FMRYAREME Pleasant & Leisure Manors

~ fRSAB RE Pleasant Manor
(3Rl ) FrREPIFIRES 6 5% 10F @ (Correspondence Address) Block 10F, 6 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories

@ 24544223 ©) 24637288 (@ plv@naac.orghk

~ 18 SRfB RE Leisure Manor

HrREPIHIGES 4 $R 10G EE  Block 10G, 4 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24531118 ) 24637288 (@ plv@naac.orghk

6% (FiskIEEREARTE) Cheery Manor (with Residential Respite Service)
NREBRIBIBT BRI (S5 _HA )21 B =  Unit No. B, 2/F, Shun Lee Shopping Centre (Phase II), Shun Lee Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

@ 27902207 @ 27901733 @ chm@naac.orghk

(<)

(<)

(2]

W& A L1 [E 7€ dul District Support Centre for Persons with Disabilities

O SAEEZEDD (FREEREA T ORMBRERRKROMEREEH)
Wong Tai Sin Wellness Support Centre (with Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities and Day Respite Service)

B A T @Sz 32 )\ District Support Centre for Persons with Disabilities
NEES KB EMBERBIRI T A2  Wing A, G/F, Chu Fung House, Fung Tak Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon

® 23207834 (@) 23219096 (@ wdsc@naac.orghk

M2 ARTS 512 Ancillary Services Project :
PRTA BBIAELZPYIE The Practice, Research & Training Centre on Autism
NEEZE W5 45 REZEED /L 38 3/F, Tsz Wan Shan (South) Estate Community Centre, 45 Wan Weah Street, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon

@ 23207834 ) 23219096 (@ wdsc@naac.orghk
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mEjEEA T ZEBEEREIRT Home Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities

@ HAIRREERFE B Together Home Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities
(1) $RBPIXEBGRERFigH N 29-32 9 Units 29-32, G/F, Hing Ping House, Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
(2) RSB RIEZEMER 482 37 K FIKIE 2 5f MOs2HBth N 6A 12 7 SREH
Portion of Shop 5A, Shop 7, G/F., Hutchison Estate, 2 Lei Muk Road Kwai Chung & 482 Castle Peak Road Kwai Chung, New Territories
@ 26180411 @ 26180198 (@ tohc@naac.org.hk

BRI EEIE D Community Rehabilitation Day Centre

@ HRMORMHERIEDD NT West Community Rehabilitation Day Centre
FREPIASBAIIES I N 1-6 85 9-16 88 Units 1-6 & 9-16, G/F, High Block, Wu Kwong House, Wu King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24569577 () 24569571 (@ ncre@naac.orghk

FEBiED i Parents Resource Centre

tREREREIRDIN Togetherness Parents Resource Centre
R KR UERIBMERWBIMEEL 2 18 202 SE&H{7 Unit 202, JoysMark,, Mung Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Nerritories
@ 35007160 ) 35007170 (@ tpre@naac.orghk

: 3

i E3%E 3P Community Development Division

filEEmitE3R51 2 Neighbourhood Level Community Development Project

@ #R#PD Cha Kwo Ling Centre
NBEBIBARRE| A 121-123 3% Nos. 121-123, Cha Kwo Ling Main Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
® 27753050 @ 29529629 @ cki@neac.orghk
@ WPI/ FreARZBID Tuen Mun / Yuen Long Rural Village Centre
SRITRAKIE IR 8 SR IME RIS T 1 SREH
Shop No. 1, G/F Aster Court Shopping Arcade, 8 Hung Tai Road, Hung Shui Kiu, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24480830 © 24451162 @ ty@naac.orghk

it EARF%5t 21 Community Service Project

@ GBUHSEIE Pak Tin Community Service Team Il
AR EMER 11 BN 3 2 3A E Flat 3 & 3A, G/F, Block 11, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 27969730 @ 27969021 @ post@naac.orghk

@ Kkiidit TARFEER Tai Hang Sai Social Work Service Team
NEEFKI KINTOHIBEREIE 116 2 Room 116, Man Lok House, Tai Hang Sai Estate, Shamshuipo, Kowloon
® 36194331/97199107 @ 27847439 @ thss@naac.orghk

HEREHZEEH 2 Community Investment Inclusion Fund Project

@ FRE Joyful RE{XF5HE Yan Tin Joyful Partnership Project
R BPIM Btk BigHh ™ G/F, Luk Tin House, Yan Tin Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 98592003 @ 35002612 @ ytjp@naac.orghk

(69 [44TGHERE | hEZ B85 2] "Healthy and Sustainable Life In Shek Kip Mei" Community Support and Networking Project
NS ORI EER 3/F FEEZ231 MAC, 3/F, Mei Hei House, Shek Kip Mei Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 97469965 @) 27847439 @ skci@naac.orghk

@ BOE%R] EZIERLEHE "Healthy and Happy Family in Pak Tin" Community Support and Networking Project
NEERKY O MEB2MigH N 3 & Unit 3, G/F., Chak Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 64704645 @) 27847439 @ ptci@naac.orghk

A b IRFEEP Mainland Service Division

EBS T {E Supervisory Work

R &ibEdih District Elderly Community Centre

@ XEH=EHMEMRKEDN Wenchang Neighbourhood Multi-Service Centre for the Elderly
58 AR5 5t & Ancillary Services Project :
- BRI S FREN T @ A2 Fengyuan Neighbourhood Community University for the Elderly
(1) BMhZEEEEREZIE L2 — 118 1/F, 7-1 Cunshan North Street, Bachua Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
(2) BNhZEREBEREZIVE L2 — 2 18 2/F, 7-1 Cunshan North Street, Bachua Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
® (8620081360944 @ (8620) 8136 0944 ( BEFSBAFIE) @ wohkinaac@126.com
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K& BRIEIR D Day Care Centre for the Elderly

@ ERMESKREOMERD D Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Care Centre for the Elderly
BINhZEREEREZIVE % 2——1@ 1/F, 7-1 Cunshan North Street, Baohua Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
O (8620)8136 0944 @) (86208136 0944 ( BT B4 BRI )

RaEP i Day Activity Centre

@ EEM2REED) Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Activity Centre
BMNHZEREBEBRESI At — 8 2/F, 7-1 Cunshan North Street, Bachua Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
® (8620) 81770804 @) (8620)8177 0804 ( HEBL WA ) @ fyndac@sina.com

HEIRFEER Education Service Division

Q HEELE (WRTGTHRBHERIERSRIRH)
Sun Chui Day Creche (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service)
S DR S T 5-16 88 Unit Nos. 5-16, G/F, Sun Kit House, Sun Chui Estate, Sha Tin, New Territories
Q 2692 6733 @ 2692 8002 @ scdc@naac.orghk

@ REEYLE (MRETHRBREEERRH)
Yau Oi Day Creche (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service)
FREPIREWEDIEH N 101-105 88 Rooms 101-105, G/F, Oi Tak House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24414866 @ 24416045 @ yodc@neac.orghk

5 BE N5 dih Kindergarten-cum-child Care Centre

@ TEANRE (PERESSELSRRES - il EELh R DRI EHBIRERE RIIRTS)
Yuen Long Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service, Integrated Programme in Kindergarten-cum-Child Care Centre and
Extended Hours Service)

HRITERN 3 23 SRRIEE—1€  1/F, Orion Court, 23 Mau Tan Street, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24711191 @ 24711161 @ yldn@naac.orghk
@ MHEH5E (MRETHSIRIR it BEH5 i FRITEHE)
Fanling Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service and Integrated Programme in Kindergarten-cum-Child Care Centre)
S EEERDIERD T 8 SRASRZET 1% 1 18 37 SR
Shop No. 37, Level 1, Regentville Shopping Arcade, 8 Wo Mun Street, Luen Wo Hui, Fanling, New Territories
® 26762208 @ 26767798 (@ fldn@naac.orghk
@ RADRE (FHRETDHRE  DHESHS PORUIGHEIR ERERIRH)

Tung Chung Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service, Integrated Programme in Kindergarten-cum-Child Care Centre and
Extended Hours Service)

HRKURSRBIRERD 2 SFISEH 118 1/F, Carpark 2, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 315222020 @ 31522960 @ todh@neacorghk
Q FRMMHRE (MREFEHRIRH) Tung Yan Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service)
R AURUSRBRER 1 SFMBEE 158 118  1/F, Tower 15, Caribbean Coast, 1 Kin Tung Road, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31945120 @ 31945193 @ tydn@naac.org.hk

EEEY 2 E Healthy Aging Academy
ER89 23 Healthy Aging Academy
Wiases - BB ABBE 21 3% 131  Liaison Office: 13/F, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong
® 25278888 /2627 4567 @) 26286662 (@ ho@naac.orghk

8! College for Adults with Special Education Needs

E9E% College for Adults with Special Education Needs
NESEXUBEEBIRBEIEM N AZE  Wing A, G/F, Chu Fung House, Fung Tek Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
® 23207834 @ 23219096 @ casen@naac.orghk

E2 E AT IRTEEP Health Care Service Division

@ BibRLRADEBISFR C.C. Chien Memorial Chinese Medicine Clinic
NEESE AU A  Chun Yan Street, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
® 23234404 @ 23219070 @ cmc@naac.orghk
©® REZRH] — RE:DBSE LR Tung Chung Chinese Medicine Mobile Service
KU || 3RERE 1 $E(2EEI7 118  1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
Q 6792 4678 @ 31406366 @ tcis.cmpl@naac.orghk
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